
NSL # 1073946 

(S) 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIV 
From: 

txt 
IjKUUHy LN-K,rLlPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / r N = V F C A P R O N T 
To: /0=FBI/ 
Subject: Re: 
Sent: 2003-lll-U6 
Date: 2003-10-08 20:05:55.373 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 8037 

FYI 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, MARCUS C 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2003 3:52 PM 
To: Caproni, Valecie^E-
Subject: Fwd: Re: 

ATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
r ^ ^ j F ' R 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

09-20-2007 

7 65 65179 Dffii/KSR/cb 

...QS-2Q-2.0.32 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 

Valeri e, 

For information. 

This is an indication of the frustration felt throughout the field. 

Marcus 

Marcus C. Thomas 
Deputy Assistant Director 
Tm/octinatiwo Torhnr>1 r.gy Division h 2 

-Original Message-

b7E 

From 
To: 
CC: 

k i : Kë 

** Secret ** 
** High Priority ** 

b5 

b6 

b7C 
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(S) T 

b7C 

| tin c ic nrohahlw mnro than vr.ii nooH 1-lr.wox/or T ran' f omnhag-j 70 onrninh tho 
imnnrtanrpl 

V6ur assistants aiang wirn rns u n u ana nub,—1 

1 i m n m j i win m rm mnm Mrjprar imi a n—¿ e t me know if you need more information. 
Thanks, | | 

b l 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
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Il INFORMATION COBJTÄI1IED 
SPEIM IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
m m SHOOT OTHERWISE 

(S) 

BÄTE: 09-20-200? 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/cb 
REASÖM': Iv4 fc)-
DEGMSSI-FÏ--OH: 09-30-2032' 

t,suejune2 .txt / 

(S) 

(S) 

li/E G 

F 

From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I F l u k u u J > / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R 0 N I 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / R N = V F C A P R O N T 

T o : / Q = F B I / 0 U - C T P S T FTNMTMTSTPFTTT^E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C n I I 

Subject: RE:| Ifsfi. I 1 
Sent: 2005-09-14 1b!34!b8.U2b 
Date: 2005-09-14 16:34:58.026 
X-Folder: Sent Items r-
X-Attachments: "Attachments "Attachments 
X-Text: 2771 

b2 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

vc 

F r o m : l I (OGC) (OGA) 
Sent : WêdhêSdây, 14,7005 12:07 PM 
To: Caproni, Q c rcp-n 
Subject: FW: RE: 

S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

R E C O R D 3 1 5 

per discussion 
-Or-in-inal MP^ariP-

I (OGC) (OGA) 
3fi5TëmEer 13, 7005 11:31 

J (OGC) (OGA); I 

From] 
<;on1-" Tnocflau 

5 

b l 

h 2 
he 
hlC 

(OGC) (OGA); 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

FYI - below is the first message we received in June of this year re 

|(OGC) (OGA) 
^onr- ni 0cn av ^nromhor 13, 2005 9:13 AM 

i p i To:| I rnr^ fna^ 
I, D ) Subject: FW:-RE 

b7D 
b 6 

hlC 

S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Tara: 

Page 2 
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) Here's the first note we received on the received additional notes about how they 
information after the staff meeting. 

• ssuejune4.txt 

ssue b< 
-gfcing toi 'UBI e 

ne. We subsequently 
I'll pass along that 

£ ri mnal Moccano-

WîIiliTîIîïifïU 
From 
Sen, 
To 
CC: 
CFB' 
SubjeJu. m J 

BTjf 
hi ÛÎ" 

] ( C T D ) ( F B I ) 
INK* )) brn* 1:31 PM 

lûûillpGA) 
F B I ) \ ~~lrrTn>i Cmm>> ; [ 
IrCTD) CFBi;j I (OGC 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(ogc; coga;; er_ditu_fisa b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

1 ss, 
cxsTPjES 
ext 

D E R I V E D TROM. M u l t i p l i " B o u r c a i 
C J C C L A S S I F T m . 20300022! 
S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

U L K 1 U L U FROM. H u l U p l i Duu 
D E C L A O O i r v ON. 00300000 
S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

P E M V C D rrcon. riulti pin m u r m r 
D E C L A O O i r V OH! 00300600 
S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

D E R I V E D rROM. M u l L i p i L D u u I L L J 
D E C L A D D i r V OH! 0O3OOC00 
S E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 

III l-r-ll H..1tnp1n 
Dccuvcoinf ON. 00300000 
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(S) 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
• ssuejune4.txt 

UbklULU 1-kUM. imulLiulL Cuui^es 
DECLASSIFV ON: 2U4UUW*-
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

Page 2 
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H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 

-20-2007 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 

...l.,..â (.e.).. 

(S) 

Mffl/KSR/cb 

: OS-2.0-2 0.3.2 

Issuejune4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LAEpONI 
To: /n-CRT/ni I-ctpct a hm tmt ct pat t\/ f GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
Subject: RE: I Jtf 
Sent: 2005-0^-14 i;:42:bb.Ubi ™ 
Date: 2005-09-14 17:42:55.063 
X-Folder: Sent Items 

I 

X-Attachments; 
X-Text: 7060 

"Attachment.: 'Attachments b7C 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
qpn-f WpHngcHav <;pp1-pirihpr 14, 2QQ5_L^12_EIYL 
To:| I (CTD) (FBI);[~ 

TTTFVT) 
Subject: FW: RE: 
Importance: High 

] (OTD) (FBI);^ 

b l 

b7C 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

From:) I (OGC) (OGA) 
Sent:1 WêahêSaâV, 14, 2005 12:44 PM b 2 

To: Caproni, Val ari n F rnrrì rERT^l. 
Subject: FW: RE: KB) b4 
Importance: High I I b7D 

b 5 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Valerie, a little more complete picture here. 
prininal M p ^ h p - - — 

From:| I (OGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Wednesday. W e J i b e r 14. 2005 12:41 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : FW: RE: 
Importance: High 

w r ^ A i p " 
F 

] (OGC) (OGA) 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

b7C 
Page 2 
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(S) 

(S) 
• ssuejune4.txt 

This is earlier than what vou asked about but I think you should see this exchange too. 
Note message froml Ito FBI and then FBI's description of events that follows. 

a 

c 

r~i rri nal Moccano-

MOÛIL 

(CTDTTFBÎTÏÏ 
jòmT 

1 (CTD) (FBI) 
*905 11-" m j. iijm^M. E n n s i\-v AM 

(nar^i 
% 

(crrrr 
"FW: RE: 

Importance: Highl 

CFBl); 
t d W F B 

] (FBI
1 M l 7 

.FBiTTf 

„ (FBI);L 
hm 

b l 

h 2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

|(OGC) (OGA) 
t ; o n T ' I hnrcHav Im ÎTS ? 3 900^ 10:57 ALL 
To: J • " • ( C T D ) (FBl) ;r 
C C 

S U Jj ëlL ! K t : K t : ]X) 

](OGC) (OGA) 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

From: I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. *\imt>L J77*>M)S 2:41 PM 

s t 

e ¿¿, ¿uui ¿ 
JOlGÛ—Ù3GA) 

|(FBI); 

Page 2 
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(S) 

rrR-n • 

(S) 
1 

bUUJëlt! kb! Kk] 

T 

ti K <;<uip~innpd t\t 
rTfjl 1 l-Kî  :I l ^ n rnf;aV ER_DITU_FISA; b7C 

} X 

](CTD) (FBI); 

(S) 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

-̂i __ 
From:l toGC) (OGA) 

LĴ flHflgflau mua 2005 3:21 PM 
To:l L o p ) (FBI) r 
ce :| • L Ù = B I ) ; I linnl rrryi) ; 

l E m n m r C 1 

(S) E Subject: RE: RE: 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Kl-bi; 
J(OG ( O G C J L U L . A J , L K _ U 1 1 U _ H L S A , 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

( S ) Subjec 

| (CTD) (FBI) 
S P n t : U p r W r W I n n P 1 : 3 1 PM 

TO} tnr-r̂  rnr.Â  
Cc| IfFRn 
( F é T T Ì ~ _ . i r r i D ) 1 V T d T J T 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD 315 

Page 3 

(OgLJ (OUJ; tk_Ul I U_HbA 

bl 
b2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 
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(S) 
I Essuejune4.txt 

SSAI 
c x s / T O E 
ext. I b l 

b 2 

b7D 
b 5 

DERIVED rnOM. Multiplia OOUPCES 
pECLAssiri'm. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

b7C 

ULKH/LD PROM. Multiple. OOUPCCJ 
ULLLrtJJlH UN. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

• •n-n.rr pi ~ ^llfTl^ 

DECLAooiry OHI D03006DD 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

PEMVCD rreOM. Mul Li PI C. Bounce J 
DEGLA33irilf ON. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

r>l~r>"1"1 fl~r> T-K-ipT̂  

DECLACCITY ON" 70300^77 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

DERIVED TROM. MulLipli Duui LU 
UELLAAA1H UN. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

DCniVCD TROM! Multiple Bulli LLJ 
DECLADDinr ON. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

UbK-LUbU hKUm. l"IUlLÌ|Jlld iUUILUS 
ULLLASS1I I UN. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
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(S) 
ssuejune4.txt -kl 

DEniVED rnOMi Multiplo fnurrnr 
ULLLASS1H1 ON. 20300022 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

Page 5 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIIi-IS-OSetikSSIFIED' 
E>&TE--8-9-2-O--2OO7-BT-651-7-9--D30i-/KSR/eb 

NSLOUTLINE.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = A G u 1 v a s s v : / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBly UU=l-lKb> I 'ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HESSm2nr/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b 6 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 'h7C 
Subject: Please review

1
 NbLUUlLlNE ' 

Sent: 2004-05-17 14:17:40.564 
Date: 2004-05-17 14:17:40.564 
X-Folder: Sent Items | I 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\RE John Doe and ACLU v. Ashcroft I l.txt" 
X-Text: 1581

 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am looking 
comply with. 

now. Attached is an email from the 
• 

AUSA that we should be sure we 

From: 
Sen 
To 
Cc 
E 

i t 

-Ori gi nal Message-
GULYASSY, ANNE 
MnnHav Mav 17 

caprom 
(Div09) 

Subject: RE 
(FBI)IL 

M. (DÌv09) (FBI) 
—2004 9:32 AM 
](Div09) (FBI) 
E Q r i m—L l b i 

Please review NSLOUILI 
Oiivuyj 
E ' 

TTÏÏTT 

he 
hlC 

] (DÌV09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please forward your comments to me asap so that I can fax a copy tol I 
this morning. The deadline is 2 pm today. Thanks, Anne b o 

. . _ b7C 

^
n m n a l MP^ariP-----

I(Div09) (FBI) 
bent: I-Hflay, May 14, ¿1004 5:46 PM 
To: GULYASSY, ANNE M. (Div09) (FBI) , , 
cc: Caproni , V/aW-io F IN-ix/HQ̂  ^ R T V r c D T \ ; BOWMAN, MARION 
E. (Div09) (FBI) 1 |qVi vuy) (I-1U);| KD-ivQQ) (FBI) 
Subject: Please r^VI^W NSLUUILINt 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please review the attached document. 

As we discussed, attached is a draft of the outline re the ACLU/NSL case 
prepared at the request of the Director's office. 

The AUSA is Meredith Kotler at 
appropriate on this document. 

My cell is 
was well. 

Jand pager is 

She is expecting to have input as 

I will check voice mail on Monday 

P a g e 2 

NSL VIO-20216 



h 6 
hlC 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSLOUTLINE.txt 

Page 2 
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AIL I W F O R B A T I OM C O H T A I H E » 

H E R E I I IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

MM....09. -2 0 - 2007... BY.... 6.5.179... DHH /KSR/cb 

NSLOUTLINEl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AGulyassy 
Subject: Please review 'NSLOUTLINE ' 
Sent: 2004-05-17 14:51:16.895 
Date: 2004-05-17 14:51:16.895 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2547 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok b 6 

b7C 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: G U L Y A S S Y , ANNE M . (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y , May 17, 2004 10:22 AM | . afar> rr>n~i \/a1Qr-jQ P (Di V09) (FBI) ; | |( Pj V09) (FBI) . 

I(Div09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI);1 
UTF7UTHJFn 1 1 

ject: RE: Please review 'NSLOUTLINE ' 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I had left a message for | ~ 
comment after our 9:30. spiKe is 

lthis morning telling her 
OK with the draft. 

I would fax a copy for 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 
Sent: M o n d a y , 

nilVACCV 

' sub 
i^uivuyj î i-Bi) 

U B j e c t : RE: Please 

Message 
Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

May 17, 2004 10:18 AM . 
(\ MM F M , (Di v09) (FBI) ; [ 

(Div09) (FBI); 

review NSLOUTLINE 

b 6 

b7C 

1(Di v09) (FBI) 
MARIÔN E. (Div09) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am looking now. Attached is an email from the I I A U S A that w e should be sure w e 
comply wi t h . ' ' 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: G U L Y A S S Y , ANNE M . (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent—Mondax 1 7 2004 9:32 AM 
To: | [Div09) (FBI) 
^ • , "j—^ c [Div09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION 
E. (Div09) (FBI)J I CUIVUyJ IFBIJ r 

Subject: RE: Pled5S fSVlfiW NbLUUILlRlE ' 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Page 2 
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NSLOUTLINEl.txt 

Please forward your comments to me asap so that I can fax a copy to£ 
this morning. The deadline is 2 pm today. Thanks, Anne 

i n m n a l M P ^ H P — - b 7 C 
From:I |(Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: I-nday, May 14, ¿UU4 5:46 PM 
To: GULYASSY, ANNE M. (DÌv09) (FBI) 

- O n m n a l M P ^ a n P — -
i:| KDi> 
:: I-nday, May 14, ¿iA>4 ! 

iu: GULYASSY, ANNE M. (DivO^j Î-BJ.) 
cc: Caproni, ValpHp F_ rrrivfW iFRTV I m-ivOQ^ (FRTV BOWMAN, MARION 
E. (Div09) (FBI) 1 | (IVivUyj ( I - U 1 J ; | ( D i v09) (FBI) 
Subject: Please i>5TO—NbLUUI LINE 1 I 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please review the attached document. 

Anne - As we discussed, attached is a draft of the outline re the ACLU/NSL case 
prepared at the request of the Director's office. 

T h e A U S A is| ~ 
appropri ate 1 un uiib UULUIIIUIIL. 

My celi i s l land pager is 
w a s w e l l . 

J She is expecting to have input as 

I will check voice mail on Monday 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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ALI» 1 H F 0 E H À T I O H CnifTAIEIED 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

OIGPATRIOTActReview.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST H g 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CLtß£CißI£IJTS/CN=ELammert;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE . 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] b / C 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act kêVlêW - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Sent: 2006-06-20 20:40:38.565 
Date: 2006-06-20 20:40:38.565 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3366 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h i s does seem unduly burdensome. Has anyone offered to w o r k with InspD to get the IG 
to do a sampling? 

Irirnnal Mpssanp 

I (FBI) 
SENI : muryuay, junë ib, ¿UUG \r-. 47 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Cc: T H O M A S , 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
2006 
Importance: 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 

FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 

High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

nr-; n-j nal M^ccana 

From: I I(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 I NlH^Udy , JUIIë 15, 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCS l u : r D J A L L L U L b • • 
Cc: EVANS, IF V T N r ( T N S M (t RI);| _ ÎTNSN) (FBI) ;| J 

I TTNSD^ (FRT^ ;| I (IN lu) ihbij,! - I n w i r (FRT|;| I 
I T T N ^ S I F R T V KFI I FY PATPT r i iW (QGC'J ( F U I ) !| I ( F E N 
1 / PBT \ J rcDT̂ i I I (FBI)J lOGC) (FBI) 
subiecfl C T T W R Subject: OIG PAIRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

On March 13, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its 
review of the FBI's utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant 
to the USA PATRIOT A c t , Public Law 107-56 as amended, requested additional documents 
and information as follows: 

Page 2 

b 5 
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To comply with this review, your offices are requested to provide any and all 
documents responsive and relevant to the above document demands. Please submit your 
response, either in the negative or by providing relevant material, to the Special 
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, on or hefore nine 76. 2006. Documents may 
be. sent tn SfffflI FfUHQ, Room 1B224, Attention:| ^ o r e-mail your response 
t d K I N S D ) . If you have any que^LIOMia UUNl^ni I M(J this request please 
contact myself. 

b 6 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

i i 
ALLiNY unit LMI^I1 

Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 
202-324-1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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ÀLL IBFOPlîàTXOH HOHTÄIISED 

H E R E I N IS u i C L À S S I F I E B 

DATE ' ' ' '0'9 -20-200'?' ' ' 'BY ""65 i'7'9 ' ' ' 'DHH'/KSR'/ db' 

OIGPATRIOTActReviewl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTHORNTON2 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
S e n t : 2006-06-20 21 : 1 8 : 1 0 . 9 18 
D a t e : 2006-06-20 21 : 1 8 : 1 0 . 9 18 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4490 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori ni nal Mpççanp-- J3 b 
From: I ICOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Tuesday, June ¿V, 2006 4 : 44 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED b5 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4 : 4 1 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . 
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);| 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review -
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 

hlC 

koGC) (FBI) 
Document information Request of March 13, 

This does seem unduly burdensome. Has anyone offered to work with InspD to get the IG 
to do a sampling? 

I(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 9:47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
CC: THOMAS, 
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

NSL VIO-20222 



OIGPATRIOTActReviewl.txt 

—0 i^U^l^^^^Ê^Sâfl^^^i — 
From: | |(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: inursaay, June 15, 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCS IU. l"Di ALL V-LA-i • • 
Cc: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI) ;| HrTNSn) (FBI) J J 

! I n w r t (FBI) ;| ¡(iNbUJ QUI) ; l I (INSD) ( FBI ) I T 
I •— * fTMgnv I lu I 11 u ui I uv uif\DTrv W . ( O G C T W n l U W J 1 

ÇFBÏTTI |(OGC) (FBI) I 1 
Subject! U1G MAlRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
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
to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 107-56 as amended, requested additional documents 
and information as follows: 

hb 

To comply with this review, your offices are requested to provide any and all 
documents responsive and relevant to the above document demands. Please submit your 
response, either in the negative or by providing relevant material, to the Special 
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, nn n r hofnro m n o 2006. Documents may 
be sent to SRRU. FBIHO. Room 1B224, Attention:! lor e-mail your response 
to| |(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please 
contâCT wysêiT. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

AIL my un IL LU iër 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 
202-3241 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

OIGPATRIOTActReviewl.txt 

Page 3 
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ALL II'JF0P1IATIOU C O N T Ä I K E D 

HEEEHr'"I5'"DirCL3LSSrFIED' 
B & T E ' ' ' '0'9 - 2 0 - 2 Ö 07' ' ' B Y ""65179' ' ' 'DHH'/KSR'/ cB' 

OIGPATRIOTActReview2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTHORNTON2;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Sent: 2006-06-20 22:22:09.541 
Date: 2006-06-20 22:22:09.541 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5390 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I dunno. Elaine? 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 6:02 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review -
2006 

Document Information Request of March 13, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Val - This is the first I've heard of thisl I -b6 

b7C 

Hdi/ë 1 inI îsîsëu h>uiiiëLiiiiiy? mar 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 5:18 PM 
To: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Messaae-
From: | I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: mesaay, June ¿J, 2006 4:44 PM 
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

-Ori gi nal Message 

Page 2 
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OIGPATRIOTActReview2.txt b 6 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 'K7r 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
ce: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)I KOGC) (FBI) 
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

t- i n - i n a l M o c c a n o 

I (FBI) b2 
Sent: Thursday, June lb, 2UU6 9:47 AM b l E To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) . . . 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);I -b6 
(OGC) (FBI) • • b 7 C 

Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

I(INSD) (FBI) 
sent: inursaay, June 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCS 
C£i EVANS, DAVTD C. fTNSD^ rFBl);| I flNSD) (FBI) ;| J 

[ IrTNsn^ [FRT̂ I ;| I (iNbUj (i-nij;i , I rTNsnrTHTnri I 
1 • !TMc;nY H M D - k M l W . ( O G C T T F E T T I OTH 
W ; I |(QGC) (FBI) 1 1 

SubjecL! Uli. MAI RIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
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
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, nn nr hpfnro m n p 2006. Documents may 
hp spnt to SRRii. frtho_ Room 1B224, Attention:I ^ o r e-mail your response 
to| | (INSD). If you have any quelllUfl^ ^UM^ëHIIMg this request please 
contact myseiT. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Acting unit c m er 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 
202-3241 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INTORHATION CONTAINED 
HE-ÏŒI-H--ÏS--BIÎG-LÀSS-IFÎED 

DAlE--09-"-20-2007--BY--SS17-9--DHB/KSR/GB 

OIGPATRIOTActReview3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTHORNTON2;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Sent: 2006-06-21 23:53:12.623 
Date: 2006-06-21 23:53:12.623 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6982 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) ^ r 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , June 21, 2006 6:44 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O R N T O N , CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) b 6 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, >.7 
2006 ^ 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message ¡-
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , June 20, 2006 6:22 PM b 6 
To: T H O R N T O N , CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) , 7 r 

Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) D / L " 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I dunno. Elaine? 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: T H O R N T O N , CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , June 20, 2006 6:02 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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

--Oa 
From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
2006 

"l(OGC) (FBI) 
7Ü, 2006 4:44 PM Tuesday, June 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 

•b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
2006 

-Ori gi nal Message-
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:41 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) , 
LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);[ 

b7C 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document information Request of March 13, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This does seem unduly burdensome. Has anyone offered to work with InspD to get the IG 
to do a sampling? 

_ From: | I(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, lune lb, ¿UUb y*47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) p 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI)

 L 

Subject: 
2006 
Importance: 

b2 
b7E 
h6 
b7C 

FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 

High 
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OIGPATRIOTActReview3.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

— 'b7C 
n r i m n a l M o c c a n o — -

From: | |(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: inursaay, June li, 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDC S | 1 I 1 
Ö EVANS, QAVTn r • (T N ^ rFRTV IfTNSrH, (FBI) ; I J 

fTMciVi fFBi^ I ICofeftWFBI);! I M w i V fCBTl; I 
I TINSDT ( m i ) : kLLLLV. PATRICK w. (OGC) (FBI) J ( f e n 1 

1 ll-mjl |(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: Olij PAlVlOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
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
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, ^n U f n r a ""inQ ^ 2006. Documents may 
hp cont i-n çppii PR-run Room 1B224, Attention:| l o r e-mail your response 
to| I(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please 
contact myseit. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter 

Acting Unit Chiet 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 I 1 
202-324] | 

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
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ALL IWF ORBATI OM CONTAINED 

HEFEIll""I'S""üirCIÄSSIFIED 
DATE' " ' 0 9' - 2 'Û - 2'ö'0 7 " ' BY' " ' S'5'17 9" " DIfH /KSR/cB 

0IGPATRI0TActReview4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNr~"_ j/P=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/f"N=RFf"TPTFNTS/rN=rRTHORNTON7 ; /0=FBT/0U=FlRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LI_ammert 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review 
Sent: 2006-06-22 22:42:17.212 
Date: 2006-06-22 22:42:17.212 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7715 

i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r
Bl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
)=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

- Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is being worked on. Elaine Lammert has persuaded the OIG to at least start with a 
much smaller data set. You should be hearing from InspD soon. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: wpHnP^Hav. i.inp 71- 7006 4:16 PM 

Q, IFRT"|, H C F B I ) \ I 

( F t n y n l i m i j ; LAMMbMI, ELAINE1 N. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. TOirm ' 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

b7E 

b6 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Juli e 

1^-in-inal Maccana 

I (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2(a)6 9:29 AM 
To: THOMAS. IUI TF F. TOGr^ ( F B V • • • 
Ce: I . I ÎFRTVl, ICFBI); 
r n ( f e 7 i \ i m u

 1
 .

 1 1 

bTIB^ect: hw: OIG PAI RioI Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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0IGPATRI0TActReview4.txt 

Juli e, b2 

iu uaië 
about C Z Z Z 3 this, ähd 

NAB> NUL I1 

advi sed 
^ r r r e n r r o r— r r o 
of the office the rest of the week. 

5, ähd She 
not heard anything further 

J | U I U lUIIIIIIUIII 
stand down unti 1 [ 

OTT 
to stand 
her and I 

LLDLË 

he heard 
understand she is 

b7C 

Can you please provide some clarification to all CDCs concerning whether, or how, we 
are to respond to this matter. 
T h a n k s -

t H RRI NAL Mp<;<;anp-
From 
sent: 1 u m m m u m u 
To: [ 
SubjecrT 
2006 

•(FBI) 
TO 9:17 AM 

(FBI) 

b2 

FW! Ulij PAIkluT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaae-
From: I , I(FBI) 
sent: I h u r s H a v . l u n e K IIIff? 4:01 PM 
To: I irTNSD-l fFRn 
Ce: I I (OGC) (FBI) 

b7E 

b7C 

Subject : 
2006 

RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 

I'm not sure if you are aware but the CDC Conference is in Washington this week. Most 
individuals to who you addressed this email will not read it before Monday. 

NSL VIO-20233 



n i r n A T D i n T A r t D n . n n „ A -t-^-t-

b 6 

b7r 

I(INSD) (FBI) 
bent: inursaay, June 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs , , 

0 E V A N S , D A V T O f . f T N S O ) ( F B I ) ! I r T N S D W F R n l J 

rTNSn^l rFBl);| I (IN5D) (FBI) \ , I fTNSni /FRTT,;| I 
I , i T N ^ ' l k k l l KH IM TkTBTCK W. (OCCj (I"B1J ! TOC} 
Q U I ) ; I t o G C ) ( F B I )

 1 1 

Subject! U1L PAI RIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
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

T o comply with this review, your offices are requested to provide any and all 
documents responsive and relevant to the above document demands. Please submit your 
response, either in the negative or by providing relevant m a t e r i a l , to the Special 
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, nn nr hgfnro inno 2006. Documents may 
ho cont -t-r> qppii cRTMn Room 1B224, A t t e n t i o n : | |or e-mail your response 
toi l(INSD). If you have any quell lUllb LUIILTIL II111J this request please 
cohTàCT wysêiT.—

1 

T h a n k you for your time and attention to this m a t t e r . 

Acting unit c m e r 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 | 1 
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
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIB IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE'"09-2 0- 200?" BY""65179""DÏÏ Ï Ï/KSR/cb 

OIGPATRIOTActReview5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTH0RNT0N2 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Sent: 2006-06-20 21:18:10.918 
Date: 2006-06-20 21:18:10.918 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4490 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ir i m n a l M P ^ a n P — -

KOGC) (FBI) 
beni.: lUÖÜUay, JUMë ¿\f, 2006 4:44 PM 
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

.b5 

be 
b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ,— 
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);I 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review 
2006 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
- Document information Request of March 13, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This does seem unduly burdensome. Has anyone offered to work with InspD to get the IG 
to do a sampling? 

- i n - i n a l M a c c a n a 

I(FBI) 
Thursday, June lb, ¿UUb 9:47 AM 

VALtK-L t t . ^LHjCJ ^hb-L ) 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);| 

From 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONl", VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
CC: THOMAS 
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
Sent: inursaay, June 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDC S 

- L t l EVANS, nAVTn r ì t n ^ ^ F R T V IflNSDÌ (FBIÌ I 1 
I in-Nsm rpRT^;i I (iNbUj u-mj; _ i r i N w r n r n r i f 
[ i r T N c n V /PRTl- K F I I F V rimm-r w (QGc'j ( F B I ) ! f Cfcej 1 -, ^ 
1
 (I-B1J !| |(OGC) (FBI)

 1 1 

Subject! Ö1Ü PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 b7C 
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

To comply wi th this review, your offices are requested to provide any and all 
documents responsive and relevant to the above document demands. Please submit your 
response, either in the negative or by providing relevant material, to the Special 
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, on or before June 26. 2006. Documents may 

i-^ cppii c[!Tun Room 1B224, Attention:| |or e-mail your response 
t o 

conracr myseiT. 

1 I —. . . - , — 1 — • - ! —• • — , — — " — — — Io ^ i - f ^ cppii cpTUfi Room 1B224, Attention:I |or e-mail your respor 

I (INSD) . If you have any questions C ô n C ë r M R g this request please 
racr myse IT. I 

] 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. b 7 C 

Acting unit c m e t 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 . 
202-324] | 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

OIGPATRIOTActReviewl.txt 
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ALL JMFOJRMATXÖN COITAJMEB 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-' 2'0 - 2 Q'0'7 ' ' ' fi Y "'S Si'7 9 " ' BHH/KS R / cfo 

OIGPATRIOTActReview6.txt 
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

Jo 5 

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
NON-RECORD b 6 

b5 
b6 
hlC 

O r i m n a l M P ^ a n P — - -
From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June ¿U, 2006 4:44 PM 
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
OIGPATRIOTActReview6.txt b 7 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . . 
ce: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) ( F B I ) ; l I ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Rev'iyw - UULUIIIUIIL Informati on Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

t A^A^^l r-

| (FBI) 
bent: Ihursday, June lb, 2UUb 3:47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) , 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);I 
(OGC) (FBI) 1 

Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 
Importance: High 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7E 

b5 

b6 

O p rim* I MP^ariP-----

From: | |(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June lb, 2006 9:37 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
cc: EVANS, DAVID C. 

I IFTNSN) ,(FBI) ;| | v v. —v i iii nit , 
I IfTMrnr 11L11 I •, HELLEV ,^VTRICK W. (OGCJ I>H1J;I I (IKXJ 

ly, June lb, ¿uub y:3/ AM 
CDCS I 1 . 

DAVTD C . RTNSD-T FFBT^ J 1 TN^FI). (FBI) ] 
I ;| I (IRFTBJ (FBT) ;| L I rTN<;NV ii-m f 

11 U I I '• KELLEV, PATRICK W . (OGCTTTBTTTI 
I (OGC) (FBI) 1 — ; 1 

T F B T 7 T 
Subject: Olk PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Importance: High 

b 6 
UNCLASSIFIED H 7 r 

NON-RECORD D 1 L 

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
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, nn nr hpfnrp lunp 76. 2006. Documents may 
hp <;pnt tn S R R i J . FRTHO_ Room 1B224, Attention:| lor e-mail your response 

|(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please 
bp, s 

COTTF 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 
b7C 

Acting Unit Chief 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 . . 
202-3241 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b2 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFOBJÏÀTIOli C O H T Â I H E D 

DATE....0.9- .20. -.2.007.... BY... 6.517.9... D H E / KSFtfcb 

OIGPATRIOTActReviGW7.txt 
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
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
Sent: 2006-06-21 23:53:12.623 
Date: 2006-06-21 23:53:12.623 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6982 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ta 5 

ta7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2006 6:44 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 6:22 PM 
To: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
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

NSL VIO-20242 



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

Original Message--— 
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 lUêSûây, JUhê ¿b, 2006 4:44 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 
2 0 0 6 •, , 

b 6 

UNCLASSIFIED b7C 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:41 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) • 
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI);l 
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Rev I ¿MW -
2006 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
UULUfflëML Information Request of March 13, 

This does seem unduly burdensome. Has anyone offered to work with InspD to get the IG 
to do a sampling? 

O j ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ J ^ f i S S f l f l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ™ 

From: I I (FBI) 
Sent: 1IMUryUHy, JUMÖ lb, 2UUÖ 9:47 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) I I 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 1 ' 
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

From: I 
Sent : 1 I HUP'^tiay, JUHë 
To: FBI_ALL CDCS 

(INSD) (FBI) 
1 5 , 2006 9:37 AM 

iu: rb J ALL LULb . . • • 
_ L L I EVANS, nAVTn r . CTNSRRT (FR~N ; I (INSDÌ ( F B P \ I 

I IRTNSD^ CFBI):| \ (INSUJ U-B1J; , I F T N S M F FETI; I I 
F ' 7 IRTNSNV A M I : KMII-V- A T R T C K W . (OG JJ u - m j j f ( f e n 

II-B1J;| l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
I E C L ! ULLJ P A I K Subj 

Importance: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ullj PAIKIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of March 13, 2006 
High b7C 

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
Requests Response Unit, Inspection Division, nn nr hpfnrp m n p 2006. Documents may 
hp cpnt 1-n çppii FRTHn Room 1B224, Attention:| |or e-mail your response 
to| |(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 
b7C 

A I u i i y uiii L L I N Y R 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 
202-3244 

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
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ALL IJSF OFliATXOil n O H T A l H E D 

HEREIlI""IS""IJSetitSSIFIED' 

DAIS''' '09 -20-200'?''' 'BY ""651'7'9''' 'DHH'/KSR'/ cb' 

OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponsel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Sent: 2006-07-14 13:36:02.557 
Date: 2006-07-14 13:36:02.557 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2911 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

???? 

Original Message 
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) fFRT^: wniF. MTCHAFI I . 

(IR) (FBI) ;-EI&lLti F CCyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA) j | 
(FD) (FBI); I I fFLSD') f FBI') : HULON , WILLIE T. (CTD J LFB1J | KAL1SLH, 1 

ELENI P. (O^AJ (l-tjlJ!| KOEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) ; WILL, 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); MILLLk, JOHN J. (UPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 'kg 
HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. 
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA, b / C 
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI) 
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO) 
(FBI); HILL ON WTI I TF T . rrTfrt ( F R T S : CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI) ; EVANS, DAVID C. 
(INSD) (FBI)j I(INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In December of 2005, the OIG began a review of the FBI's utilization of certain 
authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 107-56, 
as amended (Patriot Act). The OIG has made a number of requests for documents in 
support of their review including a request for information and/or documentation 
concerning FBI "reports, studies, evaluations, analyses, or surveys" on the 
effectiveness of NSLs as an investigative tool. An All FBIHQ Division EC from 
Inspection Division requesting either responsive documents or negative replies 
concerning this request was sent on June 19, 2006 (66F-HQ-A1343477-0620- Serial 98) 
with a response deadline of June 29, 2006. To date your Division/Office has not 
responded to the Special Requests Response Unit as requested in the EC. 

The Inspection Division is aware of the multiple requests which have been 
generated under this OIG review and recognizes the strain these requests have placed on 
the FBI divisions and offices which have been tasked with assisting in responding to 
the document demands, especially with the short deadlines imposed by the OIG. However, 
It is the FBI's responsibility to respond fully, accurately and within a reasonable 
time frame to requests from the OIG. Therefore it is imperative that each division and 
office make a good faith effort to respond to the demands placed upon them by this 
revi ew. 

I ask that you provide a response to the Inspection Division per the referenced 
June 19th EC by COB July 19, 2006 in order for the FBI to fully and accurately comply 
with the OIG's document demands in this matter. 

Thanks for your personal attention to this matter. 
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OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse4.txt 
Char Thornton 
Assistant Director 
Inspection Division 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HERE III IS OTCLikSSIFIED 

DATE''' 09 -2'O'- 2ÜÜ07 BY 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Sent: 2006-07-14 14:15:59.164 
Date: 2006-07-14 14:15:59.164 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3779 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, 

b5 

vc 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:10 AM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I echo the confusion....Isn't this what our series of meetings has been about? 

Juli e 

Original Message 

From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

???? 

Original Message 
From: T H O R N T O N , CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: BEREZNAY, T I M O T H Y D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) ( F R T V w m R MTN-IAFI I 

(IR) I F R - N - F T N R H - 1 A M F C ; F . (CVVF) (FBl) ; M U R P H Y , WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA)| | 
(FD) (FBI) J l i n e r s fcPT) • HULON, WILLIE T . (CTD) O U 1 J ; KALltLH, 
ELENI P. (ILMJ IhRlJ, l(OEE) (FBI); A Z M I , Z A L M A I (DO) (FBI); W I L L , 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); MILLER, 16HN 1. (OPA) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); W 
HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W . . 
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA, D / C 
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI) 
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); M A S O N , MICHAEL A (DO) 
(FBI); HIM ON WTI I TF T rrTrPi ^FRTS • C L E M E N S , MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C . 
(INSD) (FBI);| |(INSD) (FBI); M O N A C O , LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: U1L M a t n O T A C r Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
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
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09- 20 -2 007"' BY''65179 '''DHH/KSR /cb 

OIGPat riotActRevi ewResponse3.txt 
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
Sent: 2006-07-14 18:55:59.786 
Date: 2006-07-14 18:55:59.786 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4892 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:50 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e/Juli e, 

Elai ne 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Juli e, 

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
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OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse3.txt 

Juli e 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:36 AM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI): WOLF. MICHAEL J. 
(IR) rFRTV FTNFH IAMFC F Q ^ V ) (FBI) ; MURPHY, WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA)| | 
(FD) iFRT^:! IrFlsrH fFRT^: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD} 1>B1J | KAL1SLH, 1 

ELENI P. (OCA) (mij ;l l(OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) ; WILL, 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b 6 
HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. "un 
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA, 
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI) 
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO) 
(FBI); HIJ I ON WTI I T F T . f C T D ^ TFRTS : CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI) ; EVANS, DAVID C. 
(INSD) (FBI);| KlNSP) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: Ulk PSTM6T ACT Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
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

NSL VIO-20255 



Char Thornton 
Assistant Director 
Inspection Division 

OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse4.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I N F O P H A T I O H CONTAINED 

ffiREIST -IS-- I W C L A 3 STFIED 

DATE O9-2'O-2O07-B¥-65179-DHH/K3R/cb 

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
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rM=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=FIammprt;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj | 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Sent: 2006-07-17 12:54:10.495 b6 
Date: 2006-07-17 12:54:10.495 h 7 r 

X-Folder: Sent Items XJ/U 
X-Text: 5961 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ok 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) W 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM i J O 

To: i AMMFPT FL A T N F M FT^C) ( F B I ) ; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C 
cc: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject. kt! Ulk P ä T M o t Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

if you like, we can do that. 

Juli e 

Ori gi nal Message 

From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 3:04 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Then we just need to send an EC back saying we have no responsive documents. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:56 PM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) b 5 
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

Valerie/Julie, 

b 5 

Ela"i ne 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 10:16 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) fFRT^: WOIF. MTCHAFI 1. 
(IR) R E R T V E T N F H I A M F Q F [QJ)) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA)J | 
(FD) (FBI);l I fFLSD^ (FBI^: HULON, WILLIE T . (CTD) (FB1JI KAL1SLH, 
ELENI P. (OLAJ (FBI) !| I(PEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); WILL, 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); MlLLLk, JOHN J. (oPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b 6 
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HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) (FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W . 
(ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA, 
SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI) 
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO) 
(FBI); H I I M M W T I I T F T (CTiV> CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. 
(INSD) (FBI) ;| tlNSP) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: uib patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Importance: Hi gh ^ g 

UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 
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

char Thornton 
Assistant Director 
Inspection Division 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20259 



OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse4.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L IMFOBHATIOW C O N T A I N E D 

HE P E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

OIGPatriotActRevi ewResponse5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=ß£LI£I£IiI5/CN=ELammert;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: OIG Patriot ACT. k£Vl£W - Response to Document Request Needed b 6 
Sent: 2006-07-20 14:20:27.449 
Date: 2006-07-20 14:20:27.449 D / L 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 602 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This has been elevated to the Director. THE EC MUST GO OUT TODAY. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM 
To: I A M M F R T _ FL A T N F N . RNQR^ (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
cc: I K O G C ) (FBI) b 7 

Subject. kt! Ullj PSTPlot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

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
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) ;_kiflLE "T/-UAI:I . 

(IR) (FBI)ETNfH IflMFS F (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA)I 
(FD) (FBI) ;l Ircicrrt ruRTV HULON, WILLIE T. (CTffJ (I-B1J; KALlbLH, 
ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI);| |(PEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); WILL, 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI)| MILLER, JUHN J. JoPA) (FBI); C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b 6 
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
(FBI); uiii r>M WTI i TF T (CriVi (CRTS • C L E M E N S , MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C . 
(INSD) (FBI)) [(INSD) (FBI); M O N A C O , LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: uib patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Importance: Hi gh " 

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
H E R E I N 13 U N C L A S S I F I E D 

OIGPat ri otActRevi ewResponse6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LAßßÜiü: 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROÜP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ ^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST & ° 
ADMINISTRATIVE GPOI IP /CN=PF< T P T F M T ^ / F N = I F T H O M A ^ • / O = F R T / 0 1 I U M AHM I KTi <;TPATT\/F b7C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | 
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Keview - Response to Document Request Needed 
Sent: 2006-07-20 17:16:45.197 
Date: 2006-07-20 17:16:45.197 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7111 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

irininal Mpssanp 

l(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Thursday, July ¿0, ¿006 12:38 PM 
To: F~APPONT WAI FPTF E . (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b / 
Cc: l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! RE! Ulli Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e : 

Thank you, b7C 

PS My unit chief is away from the office today and tomorrow and I am acting UC. 

« File: EC to SRRU 07 20 06.wpd » 
Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b b 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 10:20 AM h l C 
To: TUOMAC tiiitf er I (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject" RE! UlL PäTPlot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This has been elevated to the Director. THE EC MUST GO OUT TODAY. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 6:35 PM 
To: IAMMFRT. FlATNF N. i O G p (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I KOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE! Ulk PäTMöt Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD ^ g 
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If you like, we can do that. 

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
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VC 

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
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); fid-C—MTriinn 1 • 
(IR) (FBI): FINCH. JAMES E. (CvP) (FBI) ; MURPHY, WAYNE M (Ol) (OGA) \ I 
(FD) (FBI) ;| I (FLSD) (FBI): HULON, WILLIE T . (CTD) (I-B1J! KALlb»LH, 
ELENI P. (olAJ (m i j ; | *^KOEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); WILL, 
CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); M1LLLR, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
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
(FBI); HULON WILLIE T. fCTD^ (FBI^: CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. 
(INSD) (FBI) ;| | (INSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 
Subject: U±(J patriot A C T Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
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

HEREIN-I'S-OTetAS'SIFIED 
BATE • • • • OS- 2 0—2 -0 0 ? • • • B ¥• • • -6-5113-

OralArgumentNSLcases.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfcliiiECABBpNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | | b7C 
Subject: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 
Sent: 2005-11-02 20:24:29.038 
Date: 2005-11-02 20:24:29.038 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3509 

1 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

— 
From:| I (OGC) (FBI) b2 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 3:19 PM 
To: raprnn-i valor-io F (C\C,C\ fPRT^ • THOMAQ Till TP P (C\C.Ĉ  ^pRT^ • a i l V A ^ Y AMMF M & f & 
foGC^ fFBi^l Trnnr) fFRTVl. I (OGC) (FBI^T I B6 

u ^ w — b 7 c 

Sublet! urai ̂ Argumsm: today in the NSL cases... 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
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O r a l A r n u m p n t N Ç I r a ç p ç t\t 

A ^ ^ T ^ n r Gpnprar counsel b 2 
(202)1 n 
THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED b 6 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IBF0P1IATIOil HOHTAIISED 

WMW-ÏS-MCIÈSSTFIEÙ 
B A T E ' ' ' 0'9 -20-200'?' ' ' 'BY ""65 179 ' ' ' 'DHH'/KSR'/ c b 

OralArgumentNSLcasesl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfcliiiECABBONI b b 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I b 7 C 
Subject: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... ' ' 
Sent: 2005-11-02 20:42:37.215 
Date: 2005-11-02 20:42:37.215 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4735 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
I agree, but if ACLU gets its way . . . b 7 C 

ir-irri n a l M P ^ a n P — -

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 3:35 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ^ ' ̂  
NON-RECORD 

FBI/U 
(202) 1 
THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n p lufnHnnrdiv Uou^nber 02, 2005 3:24 PM b 6 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 r 

Subject: UL: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

p r i n i n a l MP<:<:ariP -
From:| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 3:19 PM 
T o : r a p r n n - i V a l ^ r H ^ F r n c r W F R T V THOMAS T I I I T F F ( f FRT^ G 1 J I Y A S S Y . ANNF M. 
(OGC) (FBI);j | (OGC) (FBI);| | (OGC) (FBI);| 
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b 2 

< OralArnnmpntMSI rasesl.txt b 7 E 
I lmr ;n rFRT) ;| I (FBI); | | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
ccl ( w T W P n r 

Subject: oral Argument today in the NSL cases. . . J J / u 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b5 

b6 
b7C 

A c c T c - r a n r f - a n a r â l COLIMSel 
(2Q2)| | 

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

Jo 2 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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OralArgumentNSLcasesl.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IUrORIIÀTION CONTAINED 

HEREIN ISOTCLASSIFIED 
DATE""OS- 2O'-2 0Q7 BY ' 65Ï79 DliH/KSR/cb 

OralArgumentNSLcases2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I • 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I £>0 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C ^ | b 7 C 
Subject: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 
Sent: 2005-11-02 21:42:50.909 
Date: 2005-11-02 21:42:50.909 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5778 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

w h i c h , of course, in the ultimate irony of this case, would be GOOD for the FBI to have 
that known publicly. 

ir - i r r i n a l M P ^ a n P - - -

I(OGC) (FBI) , , 
sent: w e a n e s a a y , Novemoer 0 2 , 2005 4:37 PM J J O 

To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
l-Kl/U 
(202)| | 

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION A N D SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
çpni-- w p H n P c H a v ^ m e m b e r 0 2 , 2005 3:43 PM 
T o :| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: KL: urai Argument today in the NSL cases... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I agree, but if ACLU gets its way 

irininal M P ^ S H P -Ori m nal M P ^ a n P - - -
F r o m : I I ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent : Wêdhê5dày, NôVêlHB&r 02, 2005 3:35 PM b 6 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) b7r 
Subject: RE: Oral Argument today in the NSL cases... 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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OralArgumentNSLcases2.txt 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

' FBI/FCK ! . 
(202)| | 

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^"î- WpHnpiHav. Nnvpmhpr 02, 2005 3:24 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Submit! RE! Urâl Allument today in the NSL cases 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: weanesaay, Novemoer 02, 2005 3:19 PM b2 
To: Caproni ÙJGd_£FBL) ; T H O M A S . JULIE F. FOGCÌ F FBI^ : cui Y A S S Y . ANNF M . -, 
roGr>> rPRTVl i m n n f F R T V n » (FpDj 

I i imrn iLMqi PTgrrrl (oGdrrm^ 1 b5 
ltI C n n r r w n 1 1 "u & 
SuD^èCT! urai Arguirai today in the NSL cases... D b 

Importance: Hi gh b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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n r ^ l A r m i m n n t M C I r ^ c n c - ? j - y j -

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Assistant GeneraI Counsel 
(202)| | 
THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED 
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL 

b 2 

b 6 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ^ u 

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

HERE I S IS OTCLikSSIF'IED 

DATE''' 09 -2'0-2007 BY 65179 DSH/KSR/cb 

OutOffi ceAutoReplyNSLcerti fi catiotUit 
F r o m /0=FRT/f )M=FTRST ADMTNTSTRATTVF G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r f J 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

|j S out of the office and w i n rpturn n n W P iHnPcHav Mnvpmhpr 1 ?mfi if 
you neea immediate assistance, please contact AGcl I at (202)1 I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
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co: 
H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T DATE ; 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 ? 

CLASSIFIED BY 6517 
REASON: i'."4 (c, d) 
DE C LAS SI FY ON : 09-24-2032 

,/cb 

I Z Z I .txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRnMP/rN=RFrTPIENTS/CN=| |^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/Ou=FlkSI ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/ rM=RF("TPTFNTS / C*NJ

 1 1 

S u b j e c t T I 1 1 

Sent: 2OO6-08-23 17:08:04.681 
Date: 2006-08-23 17:08:04.681 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5688 

b l 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 W^uriy^uay, Auguri 23, 2006 ll:37_Afil 
TO: CAPRONT. VAIFRTF F- (OGC) (FBI)J I 
Cc: I T O G O (FBI) L 

Subject: FW: | 

(CTD) (OGA) b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OFL 
From: I 
Sent: u 

To: 

Orin-inal MPQQanp-

VN«l(I±M«rsiTi 
1 (OGC) (FBI) 

C 
Subject: 

A u m i M ^ A , 2006 11:26 AM 

RE: 
¿OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



(S) 
]txt 

b 5 

b l 

b 5 

A^I^LdllL uynyrai Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
rmint Qrt Qrmmcm |_aW Unit I b2 

b6 

b7C 

From: | 
Sent: Wednesday. ¿unusV 23. 20^6 10:31 AM 
To: J Cc: J 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

il 

Subject: TwT 

u J.VJ . 3 J. Mm p 
(OGC) (FBI);I 

OGC) (FBI) 
](OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

-Ori gi nal Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

irrori f 

1 
FBI); | |[OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); IHOMAb, JULlt F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NON-RECORD 
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b l 

b 5 

I'll be in meetings most of today, but let me know if there are any problems with this 
approach. 

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
HEßEIl""IS""üffCLA3STFlED 
DATE 09'-'2'4:-'2007""BT"'6Sl'?3'"I)i!H/KSR/Sl3 

PAReauthori zationPubRptsNSLsandBusi nessRecOrders.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r D ™

 I D /rM-DcrTDipiTc/rM-icTunMAc • /n-cp-r /m i - C T P C T . 

ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rM^pprTPTPNTs/CNj r O= FB l/ OU =F IR ST ADMINISTRATIVE D 1 U 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN '0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VLLAPKUNl;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKali sch 
Subject: Patriot Act Reauthorization / Public Reports of NSLs and Business Records 
Orders 
Sent: 2006-03-16 19:39:29.085 
Date: 2006-03-16 19:39:29.085 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1102 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

W e ' r e standing by to assist as requested. 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office o^Louflressional A f f a i r s 
202-3241 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IMF O R B A T I OH C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE'''U9-2'4-'2D0'7'''BT''''65I7'9''''D3!H/ISR/icib' 

PatriotAct9.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Patriot Act 
Sent: 2005-11-14 17:04:43.177 
Date: 2005-11-14 17:04:43.177 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 263 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't think this is going to change much more. Please havel ^ s e t a goal for when b 7 C 
we will have new advice to the field on the changes and when we will have new form 
NSLs, etc. 

thanks, 

vc 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEFEIS IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DÄTE- - Q 9- - 2 4- 2-0-0 7 • • • BY- • • • 6517 9- • • • DîHi /KSR/cb 

PatriotActCompromi sesSenateJudi ci ary3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=FRFFRS:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=| ^ 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl 1/0=1-^1^011=1-iKST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMASj/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE , c 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ro=FRT/oi I=FTBST ADMINISTRATIVE D b 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | b 7 C 
Subject: Patriot Act CoftipPOIHl 5S5 - Senate Judiciary 
Sent: 2005-08-24 20:47:36.978 
Date: 2005-08-24 20:47:36.978 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3561 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

Quick comment: 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Cant- WaHnacHaw Annuel- 1A 2005 4:22_EM . 
To: l(OGC) (FBI) ;l lOGC) (FBI) ; C a p r o n i , Valerie 
E. ¡I MI / I null- L U I W A B , "JULIE f M AC*\ a u n — 
Cc :l l(OGC) (FBI) ; I I (DO) (FBI) 'H £ 
Subject : kt: Patriot Act Comprovi - StìlIdLtì JUUILIdlJ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

sorry - the deadline is cob tomorrow (8/25) and attached is the §215 doc that w a s 
referenced, but not attached. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office Q^jLüJügressional A f f a i r s 
202 - 324-1 | 

irHnHnal M P ^ H P 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
bem:: WÜUnäyUHy, AUyU^L 24? 2005 4:16 PM 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Patriot Act Compromises - Senate Judiciary 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Patri otActCompromi sesSenateJudi ci ary3.txt 

Beth, 

Today is 8/24. So you need comment by COB today? 

Abb I bLdll L byiltlral Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 32 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 4:09 PM 
to: RA prnn-i v a l a H a f I NR.R^i rrR-n • T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
m r z p rcR-n • I _ |(OGC) ^FRT^I 

Cc :| I (UUJ Q-BI) ;| ^ ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: Patriot Act compromi ses - SenaTfi JUdlCiaFy 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Please call if you have questions. T h a n k s , 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
~ n r " r " ressional Affairs 

b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20298 



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
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DATE....0.9- 24-2 007.... BY... .6.5179.. Mffi/ KS R/ cb 

J|case. txt 
t IjKUUkV LN=RI From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE k k U U k y L N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
TO : 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C ^ i t E L ^ ^ T S / C N ^ FTHOMAS ; /0=FBl/0U 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
NISTRATIVE GROUP/CNi££LIEIÉNTS/CN=3 FTHOMAS ; /0=FBI/0U=!-1KS I A L P I I U S 1NATIVE 

/̂ pni ID //-M-PcrTDTCMTC IRM-T 

Subject : I leas 
Sent: 20ub-U3-23 UU:24: "0^24:05.195 
Date: 2006-03-23 00:24:05.195 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 196 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

^ Have VON made anv nronress X 

VC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATI OH CONTAINED 

HEBEIH.... I.S... .TMC1 AS.SI FIEB 

...m-2â-2m.2..BY... 

I pasel.txt 

t kkUllky LN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ÇûliUÉCABBÛbli. 
r i win • / V-roi/ W-rii\J i MLTI-LI1!J.J I I\M n v t YIWUR/ i\C.VwJ.Ri J / W 
To: /0=FEiZUlJ=£IfiSX| ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
Subject:l lease 
Sent: 20ll&-Ui-2i li*19:01.414 
Date: 2006-03-23 13:19:01.414 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 907 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks. If I need to intervene with his supervisor, please let me know. 

OL 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VAL££1E_E—ÉÛCC) (FBI) 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Ihursday, March ¿i, 2UUb 7:49 AM 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: case 

No, two phone messages and two emails unreturned. He's here at LX-1 so I'll just go by 
his desk today. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: W e d n e s d a y . M a r c h 77. 2006 7:24 PM 

I I roGr\ rFR-n 
1 I HIMAU. llll 11- I. f r t V ' ™ 

Subject: | I case 

To: 
Cc: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

icate email this fili 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HEREII IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE • • • • OS - 2 4-2 -O 0 7 • • • B¥- • • -6-51 7S • • Mffi/KSR/cb 

tase2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE kkUUkyLN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / r N = V F C A P R O N T 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTpiIi££_Gfi£JLIP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS I I 
Subject: I I case 
Sent: 1^:34:05.520 
Date: 2006-03-23 17:34:05.520 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2196 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There i s a meeting set for Monday (see internet café account for details). I want to 
have the answer prior to that. Ideally, I'd like to hear what the current state of 
knowledge is as of tomorrow afternoon. OK? 

oja-fliuaJ—Mfiasaafiüü^—, 
From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 IhUPSday, MálYh 23, ¿ W b 12:32 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VATERIE E. fOGC') (FBI) 
Subject: RE:| lease 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

H 5 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) "KO 
S e n t : Thu r sday . Marrh 23. 700fi 8 : 1 9 A M , 
TO: I , -li(OGC) (FBI) b 7 E 
Subject? ktll lease /fog 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D D u p l i c a t e email t h i s f i l e 

- O o 
From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

inursaay, Maren ¿5, 
CAPRONI, VA I F R T F F . 

](OGC) (FBI) 
o 7:49 AM 

RE: 

TOT 
X Ü G C ) ( F B I ) 

lease 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Ori gi nal Message- D u p l i c a t e email t h i s f i l e 

Page 1 
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)pase2.txt 
b7E 

From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC; ^FblJ 
Sent: WPdnP^Hav-Marrh 77. 7006 7:24 PM b 7 C 
To: I I (OGC) / " T > t 

Cc: 1 IHUMAb. JUL IE F. ( U G T T l F B l ) ; I toGC) (FBI) 
Subject: | |case * ' 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate email this f ile 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20306 



IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 
D A T E : 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 

C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D M H / K S 

FEASOIi; 

DECLÀS.SIFY...OM; 09-24-20 32 

(S) 

I ^:ase3. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR6UPyCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/fM-VFrflncnMT 
To: / Q=FJf T ifl! 1-tTPST. ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject J lease 
Sent: 2&IU-U5-25 21*21:56.401 
Date: 2006-03-23 21:21:56.401 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4795 

b l 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
T n • 

„ (FBI) 
muryuay, m r u \ 2uuo'3:59 PIY 
/**A ppfiMT _ VALERIE E . (OGC) (FBI) ;l 

Subject: 
Importance: 

_ V H L L I M L L. m 

J(CTDll£LLl 
RE:[ 
Higr 

](OGC) (FBI); 

lease 

(S) SECRET 
RECORD 

I just spoke to the case agent. (He said he just came back from 
have the following information: 

He confirmed my points 1 and 2 below, and added this: 

b7E 

b7C 

ri m n a J M 

imipgflflu MAIVK 
From 
Sent: 
To: I 
Cc: 1 LAMkUNl, Vtt 

(S) 

Subject: 
Importance: 

TOp 

E t l qn 

I(FBI) 
2nnpn.:02 PM 

I(OGC) (FBI); 
= q t ) ( 

RE 
Hig" 

(FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 

case 

SECREI 
RÉtORC 

• 
Although I'm aware of the case and the NSL, I don't believe that I can fairly answer 
the questions you ask without input from the case agent. 

But to get this moving, from my point of view, based only on limited information, I 
beli eve: 

Page 2 
b 6 
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1) 
l a s e l ULL. 

2) Csl 

¿NA-IN T TRINAI- HPFPR T N T H P RA<;P ANPNT NN T H P S P QIIP<;1--I NNS T 

] I just tr" 
b7C 

voicemaiI. I lett a message for him to call me. 
ried calling him, but I was forwarded to his 

n 
t-in-inal Morano 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: IhnrcHav Marrh ^ )\II 12:43 PM 
To: I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc : A u m m i UAI 1-U IT F Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FW: 
iJXC) (FBI); 

lease 
} F B I ) b7C 

| | per our conversation earlier today, we need this information very, very quickly. 

Thanks for your help. 

Thanks again. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Th..rCnaw M ^ h 2ÛÛ6 12:34 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: IHllMAk- III! IF I-
Subject: RE :f 

men (FBI) 
lease b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 D u p l i c a t e email t h i s f i l * 
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:ase3.txt 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

bLk-LVLD 1-kOM: l-Ml llc^l riiaLlUII lUllly 1-3, UdiyU 1/97, ruieign CuuiiLu intelligence 
Invcoti guL iunj> 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED rRQM. Q 3 TDI Clujji f imtion Guide Q 3, elated 1/07, roneign Counterintelligence 
^nvaoti yuL iuiî  
n c ^ l A C C T r - r ^ A - r - r ^ i r v i - M r n - r ™ . 1 

SECRET 

DERIVED TROM. <3 3 TDI Cl i T i m L i un <3u i ile >3 3, UuLeil 1/97, ruieign Cuun Lei In Lei 1 i genie 
TITII1" ̂ TI TJTITÌ nnr 
DECLAOOiriCATIQH EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Page 3 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

09-24-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DKH/KSR/cb 

..I...4 

Q9.-24-.2Q.32 

(Si 

(S) 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE (jkUUM/LN 1 S L . t X t 
ECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

/0=FBI/OU=FlkSI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GPniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/riuf 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rM=RFrTPTFMTS /rN J I /̂ «-n-r 
GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN= I I 1 
S u b j e c t : l I N S J 
Sent: 2 0 U U - U W 1 2U?52:02.361 
Date: 2006-03-21 20:52:02.361 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3557 

1 / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

O r i g i n a l M e l a n e -
• Ï 

' I AULM IM I UAM-UIU U 
Subject: RE: 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
E ^ : 2 1 PM 

JC FBI) 
^OGC) (FBI) 

b l 

b7E 

b7C 

r i n ' i n a i M p s s a n p -
From: 
Sent: " • 
To: [ 

I(FBI) 
M W h J I SNNN-L-DI P M 

bl 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 

b7C 

Subject : M ì (OGC) (FBI) 
SL 

SECRET 
RECORE 

I just spoke to the case agent. T h e r e is no need for the "information requested by the 
NSL. W e have already gotten far beyond that in the investigation. 

M 

nr-imnal M^ccan^ 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : l . i p c H a v - M a r r h >\_ ) rïïïïT 9 : 4 4 ^ . 
To: I 
Subject: | 

X l C J D ) (FBl);f 
j NSL L. 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bl 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 

b7C 
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MSL.tXt 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b e 

b7C 

T h a n k s for your h e l p ! ^ ^ ^ ^ " * 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ncPTX/iin cd^m • r- ? hpt R-1 ->«-«--! -F-i ̂-i-t-n n« AN R ^ I 1/nT r- J n 1 • 1 1 ' J 

Investi gâtions 
DLCLÀOOirV OHI 2 0 3 1 0 3 2 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED rrcOM. G 3 TDI Classification Guide G 3) datoci 1/07) roroign Countarlntal li gansa 
Inveoti gati one 
DECLÀCCirv Oh. 2 0 3 1 0 3 2 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED rrcOM! G 3 TDI Ciaooification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, roreign Countei"Intelligence 
Invooti gati ens 
LtELLÀJ^lFI UN. 20310321 
SECRET 

Page 2 
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H E R E I H IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

DATE ; 09-24-200? 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

PEAS ON: 1.4 (c) 

DECL&SSIFT-OH: 09-24-2032 

(S) 

I \s 
i v T T R n m T r i Q E 

SLl.txt 
( J K O U P Y ( _ N = 1 < E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

w c r A D P " M T 

1^0= FBl/OU= FIRST 
7TOMINISTRATIVE 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADM INI ST RAT IV t UKUUK/ I :>/ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CLt 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rNj 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C n I | / 0 = F B l J U U = F l k S I 
GROI IP/rM=RF("TPTFMT^ /CNj | • • 
Subject:! |NSL 
Sent: 20Ub-U3-21 21:25:41.212 
Date: 2006-03-21 21:25:41.212 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5215 

SECREII 
RECORE 

b l 

b2 

b7C 

(S) 

il From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: r 
Subject. 

luèsaay, 
C A P R O N I . 

TOTTTTTTT 
VALERIE E. ^ 

_ _ IQGC) 

I (FBI) 
2UUb "4:21 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

KB : 
[FBI) 
NSL 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRE 
RECORl 

b l 

H 2 

b7E 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tnpcdav Marrh 71 3•^7 PM 
TO: I I (OGC) (FBI) ;| 
Cc: I ItOkt-TTFBl^ 
Subject* "REl 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D 

From: 

- -Pl^n m j aJ M 

(FBI) 

NSL 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 
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BLC S e n t : r 
To: [ 
Ce : C A P R O N I 

(S)sub]ect : 

W M ^ U TI INNA JÍ • V R 
JlSLl. txt 

Ij . J. rm [(FBI) -
, VAI FRTF F - m f r i (FBI) ; I 
RE : I |NSL l 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 

U t 

h 2 

hi E 

he 

hlC 

From 
Sent: _ 
To: [ 

aj M Q C C•HQ-

Tilocrlav Marrh Al /¡M\H Q ; 44 AM 
1 (c 
3B 9: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject : 
J i ¿ T D ) (FBI); 

I NSL 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 D u p l i c a t e email t h i s f i l i 
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b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks for your help. n 
SLl.tXt 

D E M V E P FHQM. a 3 TDI ClUJJ.i TiLULiun OuiUL G 3, elated 1/07, rontrign Countorlntolligoncc 
T m r r ^ — 
DECLACCITY ON I 20310321 
SECRET 

CJPMVPCJ FHQM. G 3 TDI CIUJJÌ f i m l i u n Guide G 3, elatacl 1/07, Toroign Countorlntolligonco 
IIHILJL iyuL iuilo. 
DECLADDirr ON. 20310321 
SECRET 

D E R I V E D R N O M I G 3 T B I ClAGGIfication Gui do G dated 1 / 0 7 ) Toroign Countorlntolligonco 
IIIOLJL iyuL iuilo. 
U E L L A S S I F I U N . 20310321 
S E C R E T 

DERIVED rRQM. Q 3 TDI Clajji f i m i iun Guide G 3, duLed 1/07, Tuieiyii CuunLei In Lei 1 iyenie 
IIIILJL iyuL iuiis 
DECLACDirV OH. 20310321 
SECRET 

r > c p " r w c r > ^ * r p T «-l^-i-F-i^-n-in.. r ^ I • I 1 n j imiijjniu! 

tnvaoti gati one 
&PgLA33TPl f ON. 20310321 
S E C R E T 

Page 2 
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INFORMATION CONTAINED 

IS UI'IC LAS SIFIED EXCEPT 
SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 09-24-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMB/KS 
R E A S O S : 1 . 4 ( C ) 

DECLASSIFY OH: 09-24-2032 

(Si 

(S) 

b l 

H 2 

hi E 

he 
hie 

hi 

h 2 

hi E 

hlC 

(S) 

(S) 

JE SL2.txt 
ECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRAUPyCN 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T A n M T N T S T R A T T V F GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNf 
S u b j e c t : ! I N S L L 

Sent: 2O0U-U5-21 ¿5*00:59.322 
Date: 2006-03-21 23:00:59.322 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6359 

bl 
b2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORt 

C a n VON n e t a mee t- inn w i t h f 
• 

b7E 

n From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec 

I ( F B I ) 

*n:43 PM 

JÇ 
mt^uay, Mann 21, ¿uuu 
rAPPHMT VAI FPTF E . (OGC) (FBI); 

I f n r n fjFBi) 
I N S L K E 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORt 

T am 1-nTH thai- thp Headquarters supervisor is 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: x.^eH^w M ^ h :>i 2ÛQ£-A:26 P M 

T o : I , I (FBI) ; 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

TTT 

1 
erti) 
Ï N S L 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

icate email this f ile 

=1 From 
Sent: 
To: 
C C I • t 
Subject : 

Mf>cr-anr> 

I (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 21, 200b 4:21 PM 
r A P P O M T VAI P P T P E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; 

H Q G £ L - | ; F B I ) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: I N S L 

S€CRET 
RECÒRG 

D u p l i c a t e e m a i l t h i s f i l e 

1 
Page 1 
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.icate b7E 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: tmocH^v M.rrh 2 W L 3 - . S 2 PM 
To: I 1 ( 0 G C ) (FBI) ;| 
Cc: 
Subject* T F T 

I 2 Œ =BI) 
I NSL 

(FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 1 t h i s f i l i 

b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

From 
Sent: p 
To: I 
Ce : CAPRONI 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
3 : 2 1 PM 

Subject: 

I . E. j. rm 
(FBI) . 
(FBI) ;l 

RE: I |NSL 1 
](OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 
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SL2.txt b7E 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
berm: Inacrlav Marrh_>M M IITff Q ; 44 AM 
T o : 
S u b j e c t T 

III ocrlav Marrh Iffif Q ; 44 AM 

I I I rrTp) ( F B L ) ; | I ( F B I ) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D D u p l i c a t e email t h i s f i l e 

DEniVED rnopii G 3 TBI Claooi fi cation Guido G 3; datod 1/07) roroign Countorlntolli gon 
TI IU FC!5> L i (JUL iuil J 

DECLi^OOIl 'l' U N . 2 0 Ü 1 U S 2 1 
SECRET 

U E K H / E L ) FKUI'l. b 3 F B I el ÜAA i f i L Ü L i ui i Gu i U L a 3, datad 1/07, Torcigli Countorlntolligonco 
IIIULJL I gati one 
desligo i n UN. 20310511 
SECRET 

D E M V E C J F H O M . i3 '3 F B I el ÜAA I T I L Ü L I uii Gu I U L G 3 , UULLLI 1 / 0 7 , TuiL¡yn Cernutai'Intal 1 i ganea 
Investígations 
DEGLADDIHl f ON. 2 0 3 1 0 3 2 1 

SECRET 

DERIVED TROM! G 3 TDI el uj j i T i m i i ui i Gu i UL G 3, UaLeU 1/07, Tuieiyn ifuuiiLm l n m l l i y m i m 
InvestíyuL¡UIIJ» 
ULLLASSIFI U N . 2 0 3 1 0 3 2 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED TROM! G 3 TDI Ciaooi fi eation Guide G 3, dated 1/07, Torcigli Counterintelligence 
Invastigati ono 

Page 2 

VIO-20317 



DCCLAOOiry ON. 20310321 
SECRET 

g 

DERIVED m O M . O 3 TDI £lUAJ.iTimLiun flu i Ue 0 3, UaLed 1/07, ruieiyn £uunLei In Lei1igenie 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310321 
SECRET 

UEklVEL) I - M U M ! L- I . F B I L L D ! A ! A I T I L J L ¡ U N L . U Ì U U L . - 3 , U D L M J 1 / 9 7 , Fumigli G U U M L L I IIILL I I iguiiL 

BBfikifliCCin1 UN. 203103Z1 
SECRET 

Page 4 



DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

ON 09-24-2007 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRAT! 
I flSL3.txt r 

:VE ¿RÒUPygNJbECIPIENTS/CNr 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

1 I TOGC1) (FRTV I thinPt f h ^ From: . v w t 

To: ''TAPROMT VAI FPTF F (7^ (FBl)"[ 
ce: 1 I rr-riVt rrRTV' _<ERPENARANDA@fbinet.fbi>, 

^ f bi net. f bi > , 
lnet.fbi> 

I __ H r n n l rrRTV ^PPPP> 

li ^ J C F B D r 

1 f F B l V f |bll 
Return-Path : I Ifbi 1 1 

X-Ori qi nal A r n vaITime : 24 Mar 2006 20:20:55.0927 (UT( 
X-Ori gi nalArri vaITime : 24 Mar 2006 20:20:55.0927 (UTC) FILETIME=[74B82070:01C64F80] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1605 

DECRET 
RECORD 315 b2 

b7E 
V a l e r i e , just spent 15 minutes talking to the| 1 agent, w h o w a s really very 
helpful and cooperative, given his ci rcumstances. Here s the story. 

CJPMVPCJ fhqm. i5*3 FBI Cl UAA i T i m l i un Qu i UL Q 3, UULLU 1/07, runJyn Caunte.i'lnte.l'h ge.nee 
IIIUL^L iyai iuilL 
DECLAOOiriCATIOH EXEMPTION 1 
JLLKLI 

Page 2 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/cb 

OH.-09-24-2-007 

C JlSI_4.txt b2 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RN=VFRAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ \;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/O=FBl/0U=l-lkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBiyUU=FlRSI ADMINISTRATIVE 
r.ont iD/rKi-PFrTDTFKiTC (r m 

iNsr 
b-LU-24 21:17:38.712 

Subject:[ 
Sent: 2C 
Date: 2006-03-24 21:17:38.712 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2101 

/0=FBiyUU5F1RSI 
b7C 

b2 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

How did they get the info called for by the NSL? 

-Orininal M P ^ S H P 

b7C 

From 
Sent: 
TO: RAPPOMT 
Cc: 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March ¿4, ¿UUb 3:21 PM 

(PG) (F&TT 
Subject: 

DECRET 
RECORD 315 

IE E. (OGC) (FBJ 
J (CTD) ( F B I ) ; L ] (FBI) ;| 

• 

UEklUEU FKUW. i3'3 FBT IXN i T i LUL i un Gu i UL 0 3, UuLud 1/07, ra reign Counterintelligence 
InvoGti gati onG 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 

ULklVLU FkUM. L.-5 FBI L1 DBBA i I" i L<J. L i ui i QUÌUL G 3, dat&d 1/07, roroign CountnrTntnlli gnnrn 
InvQotigatiens 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
TECRET^ 
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MSL4.txt 
b7E 

Page 2 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 

O N 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 

6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / c b 

I k 
I V t I JKUUK/LIN=K 

SL5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIS kkUUPyiN^ECIPIENTS/CN^ECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ois}££LAEfiQiU-
To: / n = F R T / n H = F T R S T A D M T N T S T R A T T V F GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
Subject:! I N S L 1 

Sent: 20fjb-U3-2; 13*34:41.671 
Date: 2006-03-27 13:34:41.671 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3326 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

RECORD 315 

Me too -- but we need to get the facts. He is down at the NAC this week. Please get 
the answer to how we have this info before the meeting with DoJ this afternoon. 

M o c " " ° 
ICOGC) (FBI) 

Môhdây, m m ¿/, 2UUb V:42 AM 
From 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VA I F R T F F . fOGi 
Subject: RE:| | 

ÉÛÇC) (FBI) 
NSL 

DECRET 
RECORD 315 

b7C 

I don't know. I wasn't trying to get into too many details, as we were on a non-secure 
line. Plus, I was just trying to get the barebones facts because I felt bad about all 
the contacts this agent had to have with the office during this week. 

-Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Cr-iHaw Marrh 9 A f̂ifiK ¿L-1R PM 
T o : I , I ( O G C ^ L - L E B L L 

f c , I |(LIUJ U-Bi; a( F W 
ct : 

RECORD 315 

J F B I ) ; 

RE: 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

NSL 

Duplicate email this f ile 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

• 1 I (OGC) (FBI) 
I-nday, March 24, 2UUb 3:21 PM 

V A I F R T F E . ( O G C ) ( t a i l 

(F1 

Subject : 

RECORD 315 

CAPRONT 

\NRJ 

IE E. (OGC) (E£ 
J(CTD) (FBI)|_ 

i 

(FBI); 

INSL 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

icate email this f ile 

P a g e 2 

NSL VIO-20322 



1 Duplicate 

nFPTUFn rrcflM; r. ? TB I Cl aoo-if-j cat-ion Gun eia G 3, UuL lU 1/07, fui y i gii guuiiim l i i L y l l i yuilLb 
Invoot i gu i i u iu 
r>l~'*'1 , r r T r T r < T T n" cv,:ynTT"k' 1 
OECnCT 

DERIVED rreOM. G 3 rDI clujji f i m l iun Guiela G 3, elatael 1/07, To reign CountGrlntGlligcncc 
iiwGoti cr^inn" 
ULLLASS1F1LAIIUN EXEMPTION 1 
5KRCT 

DERIVED rROM. >3 3 TBI el uaj. i T i m l i uii au i Ue a 3, UaLeU 1/07, ruieiyn CuunLei In Lei 1 iyeme 

DCCLAOOiriCATION DiDIPTION 1 
SPCft«" 

NPPTVPN CORIM- R—2 CRT RL^CC-IFIR^^N R-.^A^ —I I /07 R^^-I ^ ^„»TN.R^NL 1 -; J™ 

InvQDtiguL iu iu 
DECLASSIFICATION EMEPIPTION 1 
S K R É ^ 
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ALL ISFOKJLàTIOM COHTAISED 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 65179 Dlffl/KSR/cb 

plan.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = F R F F R S ; / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I ~ 
Subject: plan? 1 1 D b 

Sent: 2005-04-21 16:26:26.823 b7C 
Date: 2005-04-21 16:26:26.823 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 963 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK. 

T th- ink T h a v P p v p r v t h - j n n T n p p d . I 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 12:21 PM 
T n ; f a n r n n i V ^ I P H P F ( F B I ) 

Cc:| \ (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: planY 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr. Hulon's office at 2pm. Should we come by and get you? Do you need anything else 
from us before then? 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office o^LOJigressional Affairs 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 | | 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 12:16 ^ 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) ( F B I ) J I (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: plan? 1 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Where are we gathering and at what time? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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plan.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 
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ALL IMF O R B A T I OM C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D A T E ' ' ' '0'9 - 2'4-200'7' ' ' 'BY " "6 S 1'7'9 ' ' ' 'Dlffl'/KSK/ eh' 

planl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b b 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GPni!P/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=FRFFP<;• /O=FRT/oiI=FTP<;T FO^JQ 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: plan? 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-21 17:15:40.367 
Date: 2005-04-21 17:15:40.367 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2272 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 1:14 PM 
To- r.nmni Valor-iQ P ( 0GC) (FBI) 
Cc:| 1 (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb: pianr 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office aLXOUflressional Affairs 
202-324[ 

Original Message b 2 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 12:26 PM D b 

To: .RFFPS Fl T7ARFTH CAE (OCA) (FBI) b 7 C 
Cc : I I (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: plan;1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK. 

I think I have everything I need. 
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ninni tvt , b 5 

he 

Original Message b 7C 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 12:21 PM 
Tn- f a n r n n i V a b r i o F CNC^ ( F B I ) 

Cc :| ~ J ( D 0 ) (FBI) 
Sul/jULL. Kt. pidll! 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr. Hulon's office at 2pm. 
from us before then? 

Should we come by and get you? Do you need anything else 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office nf m n n r p ^ - i o n a l Affairs 
202-324| | 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 12:16 m . 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) ;l 
Subject: plan? L _ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(DO) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Where are we gathering and at what time? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IMFOKHÂTIOH C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D I T E 

Preservation.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = V F C A P R O N T H 7 R 

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 1 U F " 

Subject: Preservation 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 - 3 1 1 7 : 4 8 : 0 6 . 1 1 5 

Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 8 - 3 1 1 7 : 4 8 : 0 6 . 1 1 5 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 285 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED , r 
b 5 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEKEIfí • • • • IS • • • OTC-LÀS-S-IFIED 

DATE.... 0 9. - 2.4~. 2.0.0 7... BY.... 6.5179.... D H H /'KSR/'.cia 

Privacyactissue.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GLUÜ£LAßßÜNI b l C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: Privacy act issue ' ' 
Sent: 2005-11-08 17:03:54.648 
Date: 2005-11-08 17:03:54.648 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2303 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

so it applies outside of the usg? 

. . _ b e 

^ K O G C ) ( F B I ) b 7 C 

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:04 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Privacy act issue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Not to other federal agencies. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 32' 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 32' 

b7C 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni, 
Çpnl-- TnpçHav 
To:[ 
(OG¡ 
Ce: 

T P Ï Ï T T 

Message 
Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mm/pmhpr n« 2005 12:03 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

Sub"n T T T T T T T O R T 
] ( O G C ) (FBI); 
•act i ssue 

(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DOES IT OR DOES IT NOT APPLY TO DISSEMINATIONS TO OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES? Sorry for 
the caps. 

From:| I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November U8, 2005 11:59 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Cci |(OGC) (FBI); 'OGC)(FBI); ](OGC) (FBI); 

Page 2 

(OGC) 
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(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Privacy act issue 

Pri vacyacti ssue.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Valeri e, 

forwarded details on the Privacy Act for you. 

Regarding the retention/dissemination of NSL information. For retention of UPS 
information, the FBI has claimed an exemption from (e)(5) of the Privacy Act 
(accurate-complete-timely-relevant), which has caused some heartburn with Congress. 
But - for dissemination of USP information, the FBI is not exempt from (e)(6) which 
requires that, prior to disclosure to other than another federal agency, the FBI take 
reasonable steps to ensure that the information is accurate, complete, timely and 
relevant. It does not apply to disclosures to other federal agencies. 

Thank you 

A b b I b Ldl I L GeTTeT al Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324| 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324\ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 

"|/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
_fc=£fil/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Privacyacti ssuel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LA£fiflNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| pO=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS ; /0=FBI/OU=!-lkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 'fog 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] — 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |Q=FRT 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | 
Subject: Privacy act isSUfi 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 7 : 0 3 : 0 4 . 0 0 7 

Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 7 : 0 3 : 0 4 . 0 0 7 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1420 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this f ile 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
b e n t : I U Ë ^ U ^ Y , N U V Ë F F L U Ë R U Ä , 1 2 0 0 5 1 1 : 5 9 A M 
T o ^ C a p r o n i , Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Cc:| fcoGC) (FBI) 
(OULJ LFBIJ 
Subject: Privacy act issue 

OGC)(FBI); 

(OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this f ile 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20331 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Privacyactissuel.txt 

Page 2 
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I I F O R M T I O I C O N T A I N E D 

SIN I S une L A S S I FIE: 
3E....SHQ1H....QTHEB3ÌISE 

c 
09-24-2007 

C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 5 1 7 9 DMH./KSR/cb 

(S) 

(S) 

:LASSïF?-OH-i 09-24-20-32 

Probl ernwi tl] }txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=5ffECTPIENTS/CN=VECAPR0NI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^ ^/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE in/RM-PcrTDTCKiTc /r-u-ca CCPC • /N-cp-r /M i-C itil I AL IIUI M M u JPTTX/C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ [/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfcianH3iyiES 
Subject: Problem withF 

b7D 

b7C 

Sent: 2005-12-07 1 6 : 0 3 : U 8 . U y 

Date: 2005-12-07 1 6 : 0 3 : 0 8 . 0 9 9 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4652 

SECRET^ iimrnni 
RECORD 

bl 

b7E 

From £ r i m na 1 M pccanp-
|OGC) (FBI) 

qpr l̂-- UpHnpçHav l b r P m h f r IW —700^ 10 :56 AM 

b5 

b6 

b7C 
To: 
Cc 
Sub'jëL L ! FW ! Pl'UUIëllI VI/1 LI 

lüGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) % 'GC) (FBl): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRETi ( innrnnn 
RECORt 

(S) 

, - n r - i n-i n a l M e c c a n o 
From:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 9:53 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. fOGC) rFRT^ 
Subject: FW: Problem withl 

S ECR H T I M U M ì 
RECORD 

Page 2 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-20333 



Probiemwitd Itxt 
b7D 

b7C From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wödhö5däy, W , 7 0 0 5 9:47 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)_iißlI 
Subject: FW: Problem w i t h ] I 

S Ed R ETi^titiLäQii. 
RECORD 

I INSL to which they will not r s e p o n d . l I 
Original Message I 1 

F r o m : P l(FBI) 
Setjl" MnnHav iirtnhpr II-! 8:55 AM 

Subject: FW: Problem witnl 

) 
S EC R e V i/Mnrnr?M 
RECORt 

From 
Se 
To 

t I (FBI) 
— * '. 2005 5:45 PM 

• * " " » 'iFRT>> 
Subject: Problem w i t n l I 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

S ECRET 
RECORD 

b7E 

rdyt! L 



T 

ProblemwitH pxt b 7 D 
supervi sor. I I j^g 

Thanks, b 7C 

DERIVED rnOMi G Ï T B I Claooification Guide G 3, elated 1/07, ruiLiyn CUUIILLI IN L E I 1 igeine 
TnvnrTi jjnti ' n~ 
U B L L A S S L I - T C A T I A N E X E M P T I O N 1 

SECRET//NOFORN 

D E R I V E E ! rrcfliwii G ? T B I Claooification Guide G 3, da TAD 1/07, fui LÌ gii CUUIILLI IN Lei 1 iyeiiLe 
limHj>L i yaL i Ullb> 
L)LLLAt>t>ll-lLÀI 1UN L A L M P I 1 U N 1 
S E C R E T / / N O F O R N 

D E R I V E D T R O M . O 3 R A I CLaj>•> i I"i L A L iuiI S U i da b-3, d a m d 1/97, Fumiyii LuuiiLUI I N L Ë L 1 i yuiiLU 
IIIMLJI i yuL ¡uns 
D L L L A S S I F I L A I L U N L X E M F T I O N 1 

S E C R E T / / N O F O R N 

DERIVED rROM. <3 3 TBI Gìuaa i Ti m L iun fluide a 3, UaLeU 1/07, ruieiyii CuunLei InLell iyeiiLe 
InuejL iyaL iuiu 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED rnopii G 3 TBI Claooifi cation Guide G 3, dated 1/07, rei^g» Ceuntai'IntaThganea 
InvQoti gati ano 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERIVED rnOMi G Ï TBI Cl aooi fi cati on Guida G 3, UULLU 1/07, ruieiyii CuuiiLei Iiimll iymim T m m c + "i gal-ir.»«? 
DECLAOOiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T / / N O F O R N 

Page 3 

|\ISL VIO-20335 



A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HERE III" "I'S"' tWC t AS'S IFIEB 

ProposedNSLQFRRevi si on.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GWiii£LAfRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 4 V O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 1 1 

Subject: Proposed NSL QFR Revision 
Sent: 2006-05-31 18:08:09.297 
Date: 2006-05-31 18:08:09.297 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1934 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Slight change: 

It is hoped that the USA PATRIOT Act Improvement and Reauthorization Act, which 
includes clearly articulated enforcement mechanisms, will remedy any NSL noncompliance 
in the future. 

Ir - i n - i n a l M o c c a n o • 

l(OCA) (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 1:49 PM b7C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed NSL QFR Revision 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

So, would the below note to OLA and revised 
won't be underlined.) 

Thanks for your help. 

(Beth: OK with you?) 

UlliLy UT Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Send-JMail to Room 7240) 
202-324] | 

response work for you? (The red portion 
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DmnncoHMCI OEPPowi c~i nn tvt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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A L L I M F O M f A T I G N C O N T A I N E D 

HEeilK-IS-lilfeLASgiFIED 
D A T E 0 9 - 2 - 4 - 2 - O D - 7 - B Y - 6 5 1 - 7 9 - D H H / K S R / £ J B 

ProposedNSLQFRRevi si onl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / R N = V F C A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ] T O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 1 1 

Subject: Proposed NSL QFR Revision 
Sent: 2006-05-31 18:41:24.838 
Date: 2006-05-31 18:41:24.838 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3129 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

BE 

bic 

t-in-inal Moccana 

I (OCA) (FBI) 
sent: WtiUn^tiUHy, May il, 2006 2:14 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposed NSL QFR Revision 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okie dokie. 

b7C 

U T T I c e o T C o n g r e s s i o n a l A f f a i r s 

3EH Building Room 7252 
fspnd mail to Room 7240) 

202-324] | 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: wpHnp^Hav M,v 31 2:08 PM b b 
To: | ICOCA) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: BEERS, EL1ZABEIH KAE (OCA) (FBI) 
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
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ProposedNSLQFRRevi si onl.txt ^ g 

From: |(OCA) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: "WSdhSSday, May ¿1, 2006 1:49 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: Proposed NSL QFR Revision 

Dupl icate 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IMF O R B A T I OH C O N T A I N E D 

H E F E I N IS TJNCLASSIFIED 

D A T E ' ' ' 09 - 2 4- 2 Ö 07 " B Y " "6 5179' ' ' DÏÎH'./KSR./ Üb 

J r o p o s e d E d i tQFRs2. txt 

b7C 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / R N = V F C A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ] I 

Subject I Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs"
 1 1 

Sent: 20(56-06-12 16:07:43.014 
Date: 2006-06-12 16:07:43.014 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3109 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

I disagree. 

•X -in-ir.̂ 1 Mncr^fin. 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 12 
C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E 

=3 
, V A I F R T F F . ( O G R 

RE1 Ì 

(OCA) (FBI) 
006 11:21 AM 

F f r a p (FBI) 
Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs' 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Sorry, I should have provided his rationale initially. 

His email savs: "We should strike [the indicated sentence] 

Congressional Affai rs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(SeoiLmai-l to Room 7240) 
202-3241 

a|>H ftiaijl 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: m™H=>W n m f l M ?nnK H : l 7 AM 
To: I IQCA) (FBI) 
Subject: k b | Is P r o P o s e d E d " i t t 0 3/8/06 "QFRs' 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 Why does he want to remove it? 

b7C 
From: I |(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, lune U y , /006 5:17 PM 
To: C A P R O N I — m ^ K l L - U . (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: I Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e : 

has suggested the below edit. Is this OK with you? 

Page 1 
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b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

f^roposedEditQFRs2.txt 

Thanks. 

UlI I te of Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Sepd-maiJ to Room 7240) 
202-3241 

2ûfiLmaiJ 

Page 2 
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HERE Iff I S U W C LÀ5 51EIEB 

DATE 09-24-200? B Y 65179 DHH/KSR/cb 

JroposedEdi tQFRsl. txt 

}U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Œiii£LûfR 
= F T R S T A D M T N T S T R A T T V F G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 

Froposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 1 1 

- U lb:JÎ:51.783 

j^g 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROÙP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI , 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ÇLUii£LûfRONI & 1 -
To: / Q=FRT / Ol J=F 
Subject : I 
Sent: 20üb-Ub-l 
Date: 2006-06-12 16:36:51.783 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4074 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

1 \fl/-\er er 

From: 
Sent: Möhdäy, JUhê 12, 2006 12:21 PM 
To: CAPRONI, vai FPTF F rnr;r) (FBI) 

It - i n - i n ^ l Mer er ri 

I (OCA) (FBI) 
:: Möhdäy, JUhê 12, ¿006 12:21 Pl\ 

Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

»roposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs' 

Thanks. 

I'll so advisel through the outside email system, and I'll copy you in case he 
wants to enqaqy VUU Ulimlly. engage^THTTTrrrertl y 

Let me know if that's objectionable. 

' U T T i m J f Congressional Affai rs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Sepd-jnail to Room 7240) 
202-324| | 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, lune 17. 7006 12:08 PM 

3fl£Al (FBI) To: [ 
Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

j Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 

Duplicate 

Ì
n m nal M P ^ H P — -

I (OCA) (FBI) 
Münuay, JUMë 12, ¿006 11:21 M 

| n m n a l M P ^ a n P -

From: 
Sent: 1 MUMUHy, JU\\£ 12, ¿006 11:21 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: I | Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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.i cate b7C 

V>rr,r>r,cQHllH-i1-nCPĉ  tvt 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: | ^ n n f i 11:17 AM 
To: | KOCA) (FBI) 

kL:| [Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

" T E 
ininal Mpssanp-

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, June uy 
rAPPOMT VAI FPTF 

I (OCA) (FBI) 
7"?006 5:17 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 

Duplicate 
UNCLASSIFIED 
MnM-RFrnpn 

NSL VIO-20348 



b 6 

b7C 

I I P r n n n ^ p d F r H t O F R ^ t v t 

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

ÏÏEFE III IS OTC Ï.A3 31FÏËÏ) 
DATE'"09-2 4- 200?" BY""65179""DHH/KSR/cb 

J r o p o s e d E d i tQFRsl. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LAPRONI 
To: /N=FRT/NII=FTP<;T APMTNT<;TPATT\/F G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject:I Proposed Edit to 3/8/06 "QFRs" 1 1 

Sent: 2OO6-06-12 15:17:15.961 
Date: 2006-06-12 15:17:15.961 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2084 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Why does he want to remove it? 

From: | 1(OCA) (FBI) 
b 6 Sent: l-riday, June Uy, A)06 5:17 PM 
•, ̂  TO: r A n p n M ^ y n ^ ^ r r ^ 
D / L Subject: I 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 
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| |proposedEditQFRsl.txt 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 1 1 b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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AIL IMF O R B A T I OH C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIJJ" "I S" " TJIJC LA'S S I'FIED' 

D A T E ' ' ' '09 - 2'4-2007' "'BY""6 S179 ' ' ' B H H / K S R / cB' 

QFR.tXt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LAPRONI "ft 6 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ] I 

Subject: QFR 1 1 D / C 
Sent: 2005-05-02 21:18:36.012 
Date: 2005-05-02 21:18:36.012 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\qfrl7&114.001.wpd" 
X-Text: 4136 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

See if this is a more basic explanation. 

:+) means I said something mean about OIPR but was just joking. ^ ^ 

prininal Mpssanp—- b7C 
From:| KOCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May U2, 2Uu5 3:30 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 
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UTTice OT congressional Affai rs 
3EH Rui1 Hi nn Rpntn 7252 

202-324] [ b2 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Çpnt; MnnHav. Mav 07_ 7005 1:55 PM 
TO :L I (OCA) (FBI) 
S U J J U L L . K R . G H K 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
I note in the ones you sent back a serious absence of responses from OIPR :+) 

Eririinal MPggariP-----

I0CA) (FBI) ^eiiL. Munuay, nay uz, ¿uD5 9:35 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Absolutely. I'm going thru their draft document now, identifying both Qs that NEED 
your review and responses in which you might be interested. I should be that to you 
very shortly. 

Thanks. 

UTT1CS £>T Congressional Affairs 
3EH Buildiao,Room 7252 
202-324[ | 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

m M a „ m 7 n r > i : 9:14 AM 
T o
 fOCA) (FBI) 

SutH^CT! LJFk 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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QFRl.tXt 

My mail box is back in business. Not a problem on drafting an answer. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL I M F O R B A T I O H C O N T A I N E D 

HERE IM ...IS... OT Ç LAS SIFIED 

D A T E 09 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 651.79 D H H / K S R / cb 

QFRl.tXt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI f 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oisii£LAPRONI D 0 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I b 7 C 
Subject: QFR 1 1 

Sent: 2005-05-02 21:49:25.794 
Date: 2005-05-02 21:49:25.794 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6080 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Your proposal below is fine. Or, more simply: 

-
From:| toCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May U2, 2U05 5:41 PM ' 
To: Caproni , Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is SUPER helpful to the clueless among us. The best explanation I've seen of why 
we do what we do. I just have one more question. 

Thanks. 

otti ce ot congressional Affairs 
3EH Bui-LLuao-Beom 7252 
202-324 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 
Sent: Monday. 

Message 
Valerie E. 

Mav 0?. 2005 
(OGC) 
5:19 

Subject: kt: Ol-H 
J(OCA) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
PM 
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QFRl .tXt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

From:| I(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May U2, ¿005 3:30 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

Page 3 
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QFRl .tXt 

D u p l i c a t e 

Otti ce oi 
3EH Bui 
202-324 

rSngressional 
oom 7252 

Affai rs 

a 
Ori gi nal 

From: Caproni 
S e n ̂ ^^^ûûilâi^ 
t ° £ SubjèiLL! kE! IJFk 

Message 
Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Maa_Q2_2005 1:55 PM 
_ J ( O C A ) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

tr~i n~i nal Moccano 

=>«11L ; Munuay, May uz 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

|(OCA) (FBI) 
7 ^ 0 5 9:35 AM 

D u p l i c a t e 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h a n k s . 

O T T I ce OT congressional Affairs 
J EH BinJj±ijLLû_Room 72 52 
202-32^ I 

Ori gi nal 
From: Caproni 

To:| 
SulfjëLL! IjFk 

Message-
Val eri e E. (OGC) (FBI) 

2005 9:14 AM 
J o C A ) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e 
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QFRl . tXt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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A L L II'JF0P1IATIOI'J COI«JTAIUEI) 

H E R E I N IS II¥CLASSIFIED 

DATE'• • o9 -2 4- 200J"by"65179 "DHH/KSR/cb 

QFRl45.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRQNT b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRpUP/rN=RFCIPIENTS/CN| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ' u n p 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/Q=FBl/OU=Flk^> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: QFR 145 
Sent: 2005-04-22 21:58:14.633 
Date: 2005-04-22 21:58:14.633 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 145 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 
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ALL... INFOPIìATIOIi... Ç. QlfTÀINED. 

DATE 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H E / K S R / e h 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

I t X t 
V CN=V 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTs7cN=| |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S I ADMINISTRATIVE 
^pm iP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<; IR N=PIÌP1 1 PV 

cfuJ-U4-Zj ¿¿.jy.zu.izj ' 

^ p m iP/rN[=PFrTPTFMT<; /r 1 PV 
Subject 
Sent: 
Date: 2005-04-25 22:59:26.123 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 857 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From 
Sen 
T o "t 

î 
ri n'inai Mpssanp-

cc:'Lam"om 
Subjectf 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
AHI' I I TTTTT? 6:25 PM 

Ì F O C A ) (FBI) 
U M A N A F. RO^CI RFBT^: KFI • FY. PATRICK W . (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associare cenerai counsel - Unit Chief 

T T I T 

Fax. 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L I I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HERE JM" "IS" "ÏÏÏÏC E AS'S I F I E D 
i'9 - 24-2 '007"" BY' ' ' '85179' 

|txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST A D M I N l S I K A I I V t G R O U P / C N = K t C l P l t N I S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

I 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CLUii£LAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRpUP/rN=RFriPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBl/0U=FIR5 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = l - l k b > I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GRnUP/rf^£rTPTFNTS/rN =PKp11py I ^ I 

ClUb-114-2/1 2U!U2!3ô.bliy 

GROUP/rN[ =RFrTPTFNTS/rN =PKp11 PV 
Subject 
Sent: 2 
Date: 2005-04-27 20:02:38.509 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3496 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message-----
F r o m | (OCA) (FBI) 
S e n t : ' UpHnPsHav. A n n T f > 7 2005 2:47 PM 
T o : l I ( O G C ) (FBI); C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
CR : k FI I F V . MA I U 11 k Iti, lliftr^ ( FRT^ 
Subject: RE:I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h a n k s for caring, but... 

T h e s e responses, which w e r e due to us yesterday at noon, have already been provided to 
DOJ, so w e are past the point of revision. 

UTTICè 6T LiJigressional Affai rs 
3EH Rn-ilH-inn Rnnm 7252 
202-3241 

1 j Hi nn Pr Q 
Or i n i na l Mpssanp 

From:! |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 W è d h è S d a y , A|5H I ¿), ¿005 2:43_EU . 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) ( F B I ) ; I l ( O C A ) (FBI) 
Ce: KELLEY, PATRTrK W . (OGCÌ i F R ^ ' • 
Subject: RE:| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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I I 
b5 

b6 

b7C 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

A ^ U L i a L y uynytai LtAjnsel - unit chief 

TET 
Fax 

b7C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Qonf- M nnH ay A n H l 7 ̂  g; 59 P M 

To I |(OGC) (FBI); I UBI I mil » . [ I J iAx rCRT^l L 
C c : KELLEV, 
Subject: RE: 

p A I N ^ U. IndH rPRT^ 
] ( O C A ) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

From 
Sen, 
To 

t r-in-inal M P ^ a r i P -
KOGC) (FBI) 

¿(JUS 6:25 PM ¿UUJ U . Z. 3 
: [OCA) (FBI) 

m-'r^prpm I- <Vir:r>> ^ R T V Î FI I FV DATOTI w ( 0GC) (FBI) 
Subject 

r^c 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate 

Page I 
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U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

txt b 2 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E IN... 1.3... .IMC L A S S I E I E D 

QFR2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LA£fiflNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRnuP/rN=RFrTPIENTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rfd=RFCTPTFNTS/CN^ I /0=FBl/QU=Flkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

. / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E b 6 

G R 0 U P ' / C N = R E C I P I E N T S ' / C N = M ( ? T H 6 M A 5 1 / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R 5 T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E H 7 R 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | I U 1 U 

Subject: QFR
 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-23 19:52:22.644 
Date: 2005-04-23 19:52:22.644 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2009 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am not sure who wrote the answer to this QFR, but I editted it a little. Since this 
is a subject I am NOT comfortable w i t h , please read this and make sure this is still 
factually correct. If not, please edit to make it correct. 

b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 2 0 3 6 4 



A I L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I W " "IS"" TO C L'&'S S I'FIED' 

DATE''' '09 - 2'4-2007' "'BY""6 S179''' ' D H H 7 K S R / cB' 

QFR3.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I . 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / A T I £ £ L A P R O N I B B 

T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ] I b 7 C 

Subject: QFR 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-26 16:12:55.859 
Date: 2005-04-26 16:12:55.859 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2941 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

I think this is just a much more techie way of saying what I think I had said in lay 
language. Do you disagree? 

From:| \ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, April 2b, 2UlA 9:11 AM 
T o - f a n r n n i V a l a r - i o F ( 0 G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc :| | (ITD) (FBI); THOMAS, MARCUS C. (ITD) (FBI) HLC 
SubjjSCT! Ul-k 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

V&lerie 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

Page 2 
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n c p 3 -I-V-I-

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 
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PÂTE GS-24-20G7 BY 65I7S DKH/KS?• 

F"M=VFF APROMT 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RFÇIPIENTS/CNj |^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 

QFR33.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/FN=VFRAPROJI 

?pup/rN=RFri 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|IO=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 1 1 

Subject: QFR 33 b6 
Sent: 2005-04-22 19:22:12.456 - , n r 

Date: 2005-04-22 19:22:12.456 D / u 

X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1277 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. I have a question: in #34, T 

prininal Messane-----

From:l I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 11:52 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)j KOGC) (FBI) 
ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ' 1 

Subject: RE: QFR 33 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e, 

Please see attached, j jand Julie have reviewed and approved. 

Original Message-
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

t • c - i ^ » y> 2005 10:26_£M 
To:| | (OGC) (FBI); I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) • • 
Subject: QFR 33 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

^ See attached.T 

UNCLASSIFIED 

P a g e 2 

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 6 7 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

QFR33.txt 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 2 0 3 6 8 



A L L I M F O R B A T I O H C O N T A I N E D 

HEBE Iff. ...IS... TMÇ LÄS SIFIED 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / c b 

QFR4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l I 
Subject: QFR 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-26 17:26:45.972 
Date: 2005-04-26 17:26:45.972 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3710 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

No -- that is o k . T h e version I sent you today w a s vetted 

IOCA) (FBI) 
R>T:IIl. IUUt>Udy, API I I ¿U, R 2 0 0 5 1:24 PM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

b 6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T anree it's t e c h y . T h e only pari- T nnHprctanH is "you should consult with I 
I Would you like f o r | |to consolidate the 2? 

gressional Affai rs 
DEH Bui.lHinn Boom 7252 
202-324] | 

Originai Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Anr-i 1 ÌK 2005 12 = 13 PM 
To:| |(OCA) (FBI) 
SubjèÉT! FW! Ul-U 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

n n m n 2 D E 2 2 a n E 
From:! I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , April 2b, 2UUb 9 : 1 1 AM 
T N - fanrnni \/A1 ORIO F (OGC) (FBI) 

Ccj | (ITD) (FBI); T H O M A S , 

Duplicate 

S u b j e c t : (Jl-U 
MARCUS C . (ITD) (FBI) 

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

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 7 1 



ALL I N F O R M A T I OH C O N T A I N E D 

HEBEIN.... I.S... .TMC1 AS.SI FIEB 

QFR5.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / r M - V E R F T J > R O N I 

T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | I 

Subject: QFR 1 1 

Sent: 2005-05-02 21:18:36.012 
Date: 2005-05-02 21:18:36.012 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\qfrl7&114.001.wpd" 
X-Text: 4136 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e 
kinM.DirrnDn 1 
N O N - R E C O R D 

To: Caproni', V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) fo7C 
Subject: RE: QFR 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D D u p l i c a t e 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 2 0 3 7 2 



Duplicate 

0FR5.txt 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
G QP-H- Mnnrla» FÌ9 1 ; B B P M 

To] |(OCA) (FBI) 
SUDIGLI! Kt! UFk 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD W U P I I T D L ^ 

I(OCA) (FBI) 
=>enL. munuay, nay uz, ¿Jo5 9:35 AM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFR 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ N T - Mnnrlav Mav D ? 9 : 1 4 A M 

T o :| I (OCA) (FBI) b 6 
sulJjyLL. ijFK

 1
 b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 7 3 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

QFR33.txt 

Duplicate 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 2 0 3 7 4 



ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E III I S ' OTC L A S SIFIED 

DATE'"09-2 4- 200?" BY""65179""DM/KSR/cb 

QFR57 l.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^i£LAEfiiiNI b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CiRnUP/CN=RFCIPIENTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ^ n r 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE D ! U 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS I I 
Subject: QFR 57 
Sent: 2005-04-25 18:57:59.967 
Date: 2005-04-25 18:57:59.967 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 984 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What is the status of a re-write on this? 

Original Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
c^f- ->~> 2005 5:03 EM_ 
To :1 R o G C ) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 1 I HUMAt, JUL1L F. '(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: QFR 57 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T a k e another swipe at the answer to QFR 57. please, f 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 7 5 



ALL INFORMATIOM CONTAINED 

HERÉÏS""ÏS"' OTCÏÏkSSÏFÏËÏ) 
DATE'"09-2 4- 200?" BY""65179"DM/KSR/cb 

QFR57.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C ^ £ L A E f i p N I 
To: / 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP / r M ^ p F p I p i E N T S / C N j |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ] V O = F B l / O U = F l k y I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 1 1 

Subject: QFR 57 b b 
Sent: 2005-04-22 21:03:20.768 h7T 
Date: 2005-04-22 21:03:20.768 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 652 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

.'Duplicate 

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

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 8 0 



ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE'"09-2 4- 200?" BY""65179""DHH/KSR/cb 

qfr7.txt 
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
Subject: qfr 
Sent: 2006-05-17 15:57:33.159 
Date: 2006-05-17 15:57:33.159 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 133 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do you have an ETA on a revised answer to the question about 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20381 



A L L I M F O B H A T I O W C O N T A I N E D 

HERE III ig TJÏfC LAS SIFÏËD 
D A T E " "09- 24-2 0 0 T ' B Y ' ' 6 5 1 7 9 ' ' Mffi/ KS R / c b 

QFRs.tXt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ŒiUELAfifiÛNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRpUP/CN=RFriPlENTS/CN=| |/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE rzpm i P / r M - P F r T P I E N T s / C N | fp=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 1 1 

Subject: QFRs 1 1 

Sent: 2006-08-30 22:22:20.957 
Date: 2006-08-30 22:22:20.957 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\qfrsenatejudici ary2006.005.wpd" 
X-Text: 432 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached are a few QFRs that have come back from DoJ. See comments in green. I think 
I • 1 Pi ease Houhle check mv 

answer toi I 
I I My sense --I I correct me it I am wrong -- is we want to 
turn these around quickly. I I 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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DA1E--09-24-2007-BY--6-5I7-9--DHH/KSR/ 

QFRs2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1FTHOMAS:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: I 
Subject: QFRs I -
Sent: 2006-03-29 19:12:45.241 D b 

Date: 2006-03-29 19:12:45.241 b 7C 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 443 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Answer No. 2. 

b5 
Mv n u p s t i on : -is t h a t r p a l l v H n h t ? I I • 

UNCLASSIFIED 

P a g e 2 

N S L V I O - 2 0 3 8 3 



A L L II'JF0P1IATIOU C O N T À I K E D 

HERE III I S IIWC LAS 51FIEB 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / c b 

QFRs3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^i£LAEfiflNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRfll IP irN-PFflPIENTS/CN] |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 10=FBl/0U=Flkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] I 1 1 

Subject: QFRs I I 
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

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 8 4 



A L I I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E F E IM" "IS" I W C E AS'S I F I E D 
DATE''''09-24-20 0 7''' BT''' SS 179''' 'DHE/ KS'R/cB 

QFRs4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ^RQI IP / P ^ C I P I E N T S / C N ] ] / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T „ 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 1 1 & / 

Subject: QFRs * * 
Sent: 2006-08-31 14:18:38.736 
Date: 2006-08-31 14:18:38.736 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\OGCParti alResp_CaproniApproval_060606eml[1].txt"; 
"Attachments\OGCParti alResp_NSLB_060606[l].wpd" 
X-Text: 1809 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

t -I H / I ^ r ^ , ™ 

ICOCA) (FBI) h b 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 8:46 AM h l C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFRs 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

OTTice ̂ f Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Sejad-mail to Room 7240) 
202-32 

Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: waHnacHav A n n u e l - 3Q 6:22 P| 
To: L 
Cc: I 
Subject: QFRs 

.¿a. 2006 6:22 PM 
| ~ J ( O G C ) (FBI) ; I l(OGC) (FBI) 
f Ö C A ) (FBI) I 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON - RECORD D u p 1 1 C a 1 6 

Page 2 
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QFRs4.txt 

« File: qfrsenatejudiciary2006.005.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL V I O - 2 0 3 8 6 



A L I I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

îffiRE IM.... IS... UNO LAS SIFIED 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 007 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 » M i / K 3 R / c b 

Qs73andl3lQFRs3.txt b 6 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI _ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRONT •£> / 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: Qs 73 and 131 , 5/2/06 QFRs 1 1 

Sent: 2006-08-15 16:26:15.775 
Date: 2006-08-15 16:26:15.775 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5862 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am OK on both changes. I 

|(OCA) (FBI) 
jci i l. luusuay, Auyusi iJ, 2006 10:11 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Qs 73 and 131 , 5/2/06 QFRs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valeri e: 

I know "it's rude to bug you again this soon, but we now have requests for edits to two 
more QFRs. 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Page 2 
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131. Section 5 of the USA PATRIOT Act Additional Reauthorizing Amendments Act of 2006 
(Public Law 109-178), "Privacy Protections for Library Patrons," is intended to clarify 
that the FBI may not issue National Security Letters to libraries that are functioning 
in their traditional role, including but not limited to, lending books, providing 
access to books or periodicals in digital form, and providing basic access to the 
Internet. During the debate on the USA PATRIOT Act Additional Reauthorizing Amendments 
Act, Senator Sununu, the legislation's author and lead sponsor, and I engaged in a 
colloquy on the floor of the Senate to make clear congressional intent in this respect. 
During the hearing, my staff provided a copy of this colloquy to your staff. I have 

also attached a copy of the colloquy to these questions. During the hearing, I asked 
you if you agreed that Section 5 clarifies that a library functioning in its 
traditional role is not subject to a National Security Letter. You promised to respond 
in writing to this question. Please do so. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2709, the FBI has always been limited in the entities on which 
it can serve NSLs. In the context of this particular question regarding libraries, an 
NSL can only be served on an entity that is an electronic communication service 
provider. The FBI has always understood an electronic communication service provider 
to be an entity that provides electronic communication services as defined by 18 U.S.C. 
§ 2510(15). Thus, a library is only subject to an NSL if it provides electronic 
communication services. 

Section 5 of the USA PATRIOT Act Additional Reauthorizing Amendments Act of 2006 
(Public Law 109-178), "Privacy Protections for Library Patrons," states that a library 
functioning in its traditional role, statutorily defined as including the provision of 
access to the Internet, is not subject to an NSL unless the service it provides meets 
the definition of an electronic communica-tion service, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 

As the above makes clear, the FBI believes Section 5 did not actually change the law, 
but we concur that it made Congress' intent clear: libraries that do nothing other than 
provide public access to a computer that is attached to the Internet are not subject to 
NSLs, while libraries that provide something more than bare connectivity are. 

Response: 

2510(15). 

Thanks. 

T J T T T m S T Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

Room 7240) 
b2 
b6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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A L L H J F O R H A T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N 13 UI'JCLAS 5 1 F I E D 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 D H H / K S R / c b 

Query.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FCurran 
Subject: Query 
Sent: 2003-11-22 17:18:13.245 
Date: 2003-11-22 17:18:13.245 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1204 

Per our conversation on Friday. 

p r i n i n a l M P ^ a n P — - -

From:| | 
Sent: h n a a y , Novemoer ¿I, 2003 3:43 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: Query 

b 6 

b7C 

Valeri e : 

b5 

b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

Page 2 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I I IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Questi onconcerni ngi riformati onshari ng. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP?CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFCURRAN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti£Uißfi 

?niip/rN=PECIPIENTS/CNL 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cfrl=RECIPIf NTS/CM l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLlfiZCLUEECIPIENTS/CN 

^Û=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
rQ= FRT/Ol 1= FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

¿AN 
2/o= FBl/OU=FIRST 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN_ 
Subject: Question conc&FhlhdJ lhTi>HHcftion sharing 
Sent: 2003-12-19 18:16:59.502 
Date: 2003-12-19 18:16:59.502 
X-Folder: former employees 
X-Text: 2252 

K O = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

I don't know anything about 1 n I request although I have it 
merely need to know who in NSLB did something on this, if anyone, 
have it reassigned. I need to advise Val who's dealing with the matter. 

hard copy and I 
Otherwi se I wi11 

Thanks. 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

=1 

rininal MP^anP-

1 . 2003 12:03 PM i-riaay, uecemoer 
Curran, John F 

Subject: RE: Question concerning information sharing 

John, 

I see a lot of legislative proposals because I have a bad habit of reading 
legislative histories, but I have not been involved in these snprifir iSSNPS --
although I am keenly interested in the info-sharing business. I I has also 
been involved in some info-sharing issues, anH | | hppn mvnlvprl in 
some NSL and Buckley issues. It is also possible| |would have been involved 

expertise in the Privacy Act. 1 1 because of thei r 

I note that in the Intel Authorization Act just signed, section 354 requires the 
President to report to the Committees in four months on statutory and policy 
impediments to such sharing and to prpnncpc f-ivpc fnr same. I 1 
| | (FYI, her office and| (in particular were exceedingly helpful 
to tne Bureau in the drafting of the new AG Guidelines for National Security 
Investi gati ons.) 

To follow UP on another matter you asked if I could handle workig with I "I 
I The short answer is yes. There are some aspects ot 

it I would like to discuss witn you sometime, but from my perspective it's important 
enough to make time to work with John. 

b 5 

he 

h i e 

[ 

Original Message 
From: Curran, John F 
Sent: rr-iH^w rw^mhor iq 2003 10:44 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: Question concerning information sharing 

Valerie has asked me to track down the person in NSLB who was involved in reviewing . 
legislative proposals concerning information sharino to states and locals related to b o 
NSLs and educational records. The DOJ POC is| 1 Val and I seem to recall b7C 
that Spike said it was you. Let me know if it Wâ§, bèiâUSe DOJ is looking for a 
response from Val, who is looking for a response from me, who is .... You get the idea. 

Thanks. 

Page 2 
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A L L INFORMAT!ON CONTAINED 

HEREIN' -IS-- OT C'LAS SiFIED 

DATE G9-2-4-2-0D-7--BY--651-79-I®H/KSR/cb 

questi onsfroJ" I. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RN=VFrAPRONT -DZ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / ( " N I L l / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ |/P=FBl/OUgFIRS I ADMINISTRATIVE ^ £ 
GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=MRnwman; /0=FRT 11111=1- I Hk I ifDMTNTSTRATTVF '

U
 ° 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b 7 C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ n S 2 S i n p d 0 0 4 2 8 - 7 0 5 3 2 7 1 b - l e 0 a d 6 b 9 
Subject: questions from I I 
Sent: 2004-05-27 16:02: A . 
Date: 2004-05-27 16:02:28.390 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4551 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am confident that they will be asked to read and comment on tl^e brief. I think that 
is sufficient. I don't thinkl 

=>1 M I r i mna I Moccano-
] (OGC) (FBI) From 

s e n t : ' m u r s a a y , May ¿/, 211114'io:43 M L 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI^J. 
Cc: ROWMAM MAPTON F ( 0 G C ) (FBI)J 
(FBI);| | 
Subject! kE! t J U ^ U U n s from 

- I (OGC) ( F B t L 
J T O G C ) ( F B l ) j ^ ](OGC) 

H 2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

I meant to I 1 Is there some procedure we need to ao through | | 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 26. 2004 4:51 PM 
To :l I (D1V09) f FRT^ • 
Ce:1 BUM/MAN. MAklUN E. IUI VU 
(Div09) (FBI)I 

:: i 

j) ( F B I ) [ 

Subject : RE: qll55T10H5 TPOftp | 

l(Div09) /FRT^I 
n v U 9 ) (FBI) ;l 

b7C 
b2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OLP as well as OLC are all in the loop at DOJ. 

Orininal Messane 
From:l (Div09) (FBI) 
^ " t • UIAIMAMIUU muu JH JIII 1a1 3• U PM b 7 C 
To: I l(Di v09) (FBI) 
CR; I ̂MI'MII I U^IUJ'TP-H. mri X/OQ^ rFRT^ • BOWMAN, MARTON F. rnH x/OQ^ (FBI); 
H. (Div09) (FBI) ; |(Div09) (FBI) ;l 
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„ „ b 2 
auestionsfroi lltxt 

Subject: RE: questions from | | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From t O n m nal Moccano 
](Div09) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, May Zb, 2004 1:37 PM I L • UV j riwj L V ) _l_ • ^ / I I -1 _ 

To: Caproni, Val^iû-E irvi »ntn rngtv p^wam MARION E. (Div09) (FBI);| 
H. (Div09) (FBI) ;L ^ I (Di v09) (FBI) L. 
Subject: FW: quesTlôhS TPôffl 

b2 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]and I just spoke and she recommended that ^ F 
arlrlrPQQ 1~hp nnpç-Hnnç raiqpH in 1~hp A1"T~arhpH P-mai 

T horcolf anrl T moof ̂  fr. 

I Valerie and| |are, or course, 
welcome to attend as well. Can you let me know what times yuu Would be available to 
meet tomorrow or Friday? 

Thanks. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Qon-T-- T M o d a w Maw J Z 2004 7:27 PM 
To:| |(Div09) (FBI): 
( D i W W l 
Subject: questions from 

b7C 

Div09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. 
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questi onsfronj" |txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Attached is the email everyone but 
answers? 

got froml I Do we need to discuss the 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I M F O R B A T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N 1 3 U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE''' 0 9 - 2 4 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 65179''' D l f f l / K S R / c b 

Revi si onsofB ri efi ngQs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfcliiiECAf RONI 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | I b 7 C 

Subject: OLA Requests More Revisions of 3/8/06 Briefing QL ' 
Sent: 2006-05-30 21:27:01.016 
Date: 2006-05-30 21:27:01.016 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1221 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

A l l t h o r h a n n o t a r o Ok- T a n r o o l 

- 0 

b e 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
T O : 

Subject: 

3 (OCA) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

OLA Requests More Revisions of 3/8/06 Briefing Qs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

Valeri e: 

OLA is requesting more revisions to the 3/8/06 Briefing responses. 

? b 5 
J I've put my notes re: their requested revisions in blue. 

Thanks! 

IZZ 
Ottice of Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(Sead-JMaiJ to Room 7240) 
202-3241 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

« File: a IREDLINE_053006.wpd » 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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DECLASSIFIED B Y 65179 D H H / K S R / c b 

OS...09-24-2-007 

2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti££LA£fifliU-
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ANMTMTCTPA-R-RX/I: R P M ID /RM-PCRIDTCMTC /ML 
Subject: QUESTIONS RE I I 1 

Sent: 2005-09-20 17:1§!W.byy 1 

Date: 2005-09-20 17:15:07.599 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7982 

b 5 

JEGRET//0RC0H,HOrORH 
RECORD 203 

I just sent it to you again. If you don't get it, let me know. I cc'd myself and mine 
came in so you SHOULD have it. 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
benr: lUSSday, 2U, "2005 1:03 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (q^cL-LEBlL 
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE 

3EGRET//0RC0H,HOTORH 
RECORD 203 

I just checked my computer and I do not have any emails from you. 
resend them, please. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
SeriLLUjiasdau ^ 2005 12:50 PM 
To:l .irOfin fFRT) . , 
Su^SCT! kt! UULbllUNS k t I b 7C 

sorry, can you 

D E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O r O R N 
R E C O R D 2 0 3 

I 1 
Please check your internet computer. I've twice sent an email explaining what I need, 
and I need it ASAP. 

Feel free to nag security division. 

VC b7C 

-Ori ni nal MP<;<;ariP-
F rom ;| 
Sent : luesaay, beptemoer ¿u 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. ( Q G C L - L E B I I . 
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS REI 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
7~2005 12:44 PM 

DECRET//ORCON,HOrORH 
RECORD 203 

P a g e 2 
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î.txt 

Arp vnu 1-al I H nn ahnut- 1-hp FT ahmit" 

I IM yiiLiiijnm^n. 

If you are talking about something else, please explain. 

] Here is a copy, wi ì 
• 

p.s. Do you mind if I bug Security Division aboutf 

b 5 

b e 

b7C 
h 2 
hi E 

j j I haven't heard anything since that, and it's been at least three months. 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
e—t • c—+•—i™.- :>n 2005 12:32 PM 
To:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b i ê « ! kt! UUtbllUNt, kt 

0ECRET//0RC0H,HOTORH 
RECORD 203 

Thanks. 

What is the status of the memo £ 
need it ASAP. 

From 
Sent :1 lUêSdây, 2U 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 

• (OGC) (FBI) 
7^005 11:57 AM 

Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE 

b 5 

b 6 

hlC 

5ECRET//0RC0H,HOrORH 
RECORD 203 

Sure, I ' m coordinate. I'll probably send you two copies of the document, one a clean 
copy and one with the changes hand-noted (highlighted or something like that). I don't 
know of any other way to do it, since I am not technically inclined with redlining and 
all that. Plus, you'd still presumably want a clean copy to sign off on, in addition 
to the copy that shows the changes. 

And I was hoping I'd never see this document again. . . 

• 
Original Message 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 11.3fi AM 
To: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (CD) (FBI); 
cc: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
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Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE 
JïXt 

SECRET//ORCOH,NOrORN 
RECORD 203 

Ri ck, 

It needs tn no to f 
she has I 
i nfo,L 
material mar 

VC 

LOI " lb/c 
IwiI I you coordinate witn Rick to get tne new 

J a n d then give me the new version with the new 
in some way, pI s r 

Original Message 
From: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 9:50 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
ce: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: QUESTIONS RE 

OECRET//ORCON, IHOrORN 
RECORD 203 

Valeri e : 

I have received the written rpsnonsps fronT* 
nnpg1"i nnc nncoH hv DD Pistole a n d ^ Ï The responses are classi tied [ 

Trpnardinn thp hplow J I d like to hand 
Please advise what carry the entire package as well as responses back to you today, 

time is convenient for you....thanks very much Valerie. Rick DesLauriers 

Richard DP^I auriprs 

b5 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (CD) (FBI) 
Qpnt" • ThurcHav Qpnl-ppihpr 15, 2005 12:17 
To: I I (CD) f F B D : H 
Cc: HLLMBAtH, Ml^HALL," ' * ' 

subject: QUESTIONS RE 
Importance: High 

ffTn^ fFRTV fanrnni 
_ (CTD) (FBI) 
V a 1 o " f E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b5 

0ECRET//0RC0N)NOrORN 
RECORD 203 

Here are the questions DD Pistole 
regardi ng | 

and r 

Page 2 
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I'll not mention in this e-mail f 

I will ensure you receive relevant portions of the above documents. Once 
edits/amplifications made, please return to me and I'll hand carry to OGC. As can be 
expected, we should get this done ASAP. Many thanks Rick D 

b7E 
b l 

b 6 

b7C 

Richard DesLauriers 

DERIVED l~ROP1i G 3 l~DI Claooi fi cation Guide G 3, datad 1/07, reii'&ign Count&i'Int&llig&nea 
Invasi galena 
CJPCLA33IP1LMI1UN LAEMPI1UN 1 
3ECRET//OKLUN , NUI UKN 

BEHTVE& PUOI. • 3 L~DI CIÜJJi fiLULiun Gu i Hft G 3, datad 1/07, foreign Countorlntolli gonco 
IIIUBÍL i yaL i U N Ì 
UtLLASSIhILAIlUN EÀEHPI1UN 1 
3PgHET//QRC0N,NOfORH 

UEklVEL) l-KUM! l-Bl Libisi riLdLlUII L,Uìlly L.-3, lldiml 1/97, humiyn CumiLm IiiLell iyenie 
Iiwajti gat i on o 
DECLAPPIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
PECRET//QRCQH,NOfORN 

DERIVED rROMi G 3 TBI Ciaooification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, reii-aign Ceiuntai-Intalliganea 
InviatiyaL¡UNA 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
Hrrnrr//rrrPN, rinrnrn 

DERIVED TRAM; (i 3 TBI Ci acci fi cation Cuido G 3; dated 1/07; forgigli Countei"Intelli gence 
InvoGtigntimng 
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L)LLLMJ>J>1 FICATIQN E X E M P T I S * 
CECRET//ORCONiNOTORN 

] t x t 

PEII IVEP FHQM. G 3 TDI G l a j j i f i m i i u n Guida 0 3, cintaci 1/07, Toroign Countor ln to l l i goncc 
InvcDt i gat i ono 
DECLiMJOITICATION EALMHI1UN 1 
3ECR.ET//ORCON, NOTORN 

DERIVED TROPI! G 3 TDI Cl B B B I F I c a H on Gu i UL G 3, UULLU 1/07, T u n J y u CuuuLEI lu LEI1igenie 
InvQQti gati one 
DECLAOOiriCATIOH EXEMPTION 1 
gECnET/ZORCOH,NOfORN 

DERIVED TROM. G 3 TDI C l a s s i f i c a t i o n Guide G 3, dated 1/07, Torcigli Coun te r in t e l l i gence 
l i I u LJ. L i y J L Ì Ul IL. 
DEL LASSI I-ILA 11UN LXLMPI1UN T 
SELREI //UkLUN , NUI-UkN 

DERIVED TROMi G 3 TBI ClaGG if i c a t ion Guido G 3) datod 1/07i Toroign Countor ln to l l igonco 
IIIUCJ L i gationo 
DECLAOOITICATION EXEMPTION 1 

&ELKE I//UKLUN, NUI-UKN 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR/cb 

Off"09-2'4-2'0'07 

ItXt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINlsiKAIIVt CjKUUP/CN=KtClPltNIS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPRONT 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST AQMTNT^TPATTWF R;PNIIP/RM=PFRTPTFMT<;/RMI 
Subject: QUESTIONS REj 1 1 1 

Sent: 2005-09-20 16:50.¿u. u 
Date: 2005-09-20 16:50:26.278 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6914 

SECRET//ORCON , NOrORN 
RECORD 203 

Please check your internet computer. I've twice sent an email explaining what I need, 
and I need it ASAP. 

Feel free to nag security division. 

v c 

3d 7 C 
From:| \ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, September 2U, 2005 12:44 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. rnGr̂ i rFR-n 
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE I 

rSCRST//flRCflN,NPfPRN 
RECORD 203 

Duplicate 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
SerLt^Uiti&daM 2005 12:32 PM 
TO J I (OGRT fFRn 
sutrra Kt. gUtSllUNS Kt 

DECRET//UKLUN,NUI UKN 
RECORD 203 

Thanks. 
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]txt 

i " 3 " 1 M o c c a n Q -
F rom:' 
Sent: Tuesday, September 2U, ¿005 11:57 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. fOGQ (FBl^ 
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE I 

, - f l r i m n a l M o c c a n o 

i:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
:: Tuesday, September 2U, ¿005 11:57 M 

SEcnET//oncoM, ninnami Duplicat 
RECORD 203 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E 
Sent: Tuesday, September 
To: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD 
Ce: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) 
Subject: RE: QUESTIONS RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
20, 2005 lU3fi-
(CD) (FBI); 

ì I 

b 5 

H 6 

HLC 

l E H l 
(OGC) (FBI) 

3ECHET//CHICQN, NQFQUN 
RECORD 203 Duplicate 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 9:50 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CDÌ rFRT^ 
Subject: FW: QUESTIONS RE[ 

AM 

BLC 

3ECRET//OIILUN, NUI UkN 
RECORD 203 
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b 5 

D u p l i c a t e 

Original Message 
From: DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (CD) (FBI) 
Qonl-- T h n r d a v ^ntomhor , 7005 1 ? : 1 7 PM 

To:I I (CD) (FBI);| I(CTD) (FBI) 
rr • UUI MUA<"U UUMIT I CRR rrt RUH-T- m i m m i u I w - Ì P F (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
subject: QUESTIONS RE 
Importance: High H 5 

DECRET//OmnOIU, NOFQMU 
RECORD 203 

D u p l i c a t e 

Page 2 
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DERIVED l~RQM ! 0 3 rpi Claooi fi cation Guide G 3) datod 1/071 roroign Count orlnt olii gonco 
Investigati ens 
C J E C L A S S I F U V L T T F L N E X E M P T I O N 1 

DECRET//ORCOM,MOfORM 

DERIVED TROM. (0 3 TDI Clujji Timl iuiI Guide G 3, dated 1/07, rei'eign Counterintelligence 
Invooti gatioiu 
UELLASS1HLMI1UN EXEMPTION 1 
OECRET//OKLUIU,NUI UkN 

DERIVED rHOM. O 3 l~DI CIUAA i Ti m L iun Ou i de 0 3, daLed 1/07, Tuieign Cuun Lei In Lei 1 i y e m e 
InvoGti gationG 
UhLLAbblULMI 1UN LXEMrTIOH 1 
G E C R E T / / Q K L U N , N U P U I I N 

UEklVEU 1-kUM. L.-3 l-bl Lldbbi TiLdLiuii iu i dy ^'3, UaLed 1/07, ruiLign CuunLu III L l I I iyuiLL 
TiiuysL iyaL iuns 
U L L L M ^ I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

O E C R E T / / O R C O N , M O F O R M 

•3 FBI il Lyi iiiLyll iyyiiLy 
IIIULJL i yul iuiij. 
D E C L A O O I F L C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

D E G R E T / Z O R C O M , M O F O R M 

DERIVED TROPII G 3 TBI Claooification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, roi-eign Cemntei-Intelligence 
Investi gâtions 
D E C L A O O i r i C A T I O M E X E P 1 P T I O H 1 

G E C R E T / / U K L U N , N U P U K N 

DERIVED TROM! G 3 I~DI el UJ J i T i m L i ui I Gu i du G 3, duLed 1/07, ruieiyii ifuuiiLyi HiLyll iyyiny 
Investi gâtions 
DECLMjOiriCATIQN LALÎ IP 11UN 1 
DECRET//^LUN, NUI-UkN 
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o Duplication F e e s are c h a r g e d for D e l e t e d P a g e Information S h e e t ( s ) 

Total D e l e t e d P a g e ( s ) ~ 33 

P a g e 4 2 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 4 3 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 4 4 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 4 5 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 6 5 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 66 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 6 7 —- Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 6 8 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 69 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e "70 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 1 —- Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 2 -— Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e "73 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 86 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 8*7-— Duplicate 

P a g e 8 8 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 9 0 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 91 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 96 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 9*7-— Duplicate 

P a g e 1 3 2 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 3 3 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 34 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 3 5 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 3 6 —• Outs ide the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 7 3 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 174 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 1 7 5 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 1 8 6 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 2D1 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 2 D 2 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 2D3 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 2 0 4 —- Duplicate 


